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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now in session. Today is April the 9 th, and the time is 9:05. Good morning,
Members.
UNIDENTIFIED COUNCILMEMBER: Good morning.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: At this time the Chair would like to introduce the Members that
are here this morning. We do have Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Good morning, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good morning, Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning, aloha, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Excused at this time are Members Baisa,
Johnson, and Kaho'ohalahala. This morning from the Administration we do have
as always our Budget Director, Mr. Fred Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. And substituting for Traci Fujita Villarosa, our
First Deputy Corporation Counsel is Michael Hopper from the Corporation
Counsel's Office. As always supporting the Committee, is our Legislative
Analyst Gayle Revels as well as Scott Kaneshina, and our Committee Secretary
Yvette Bouthillier This...Members, this morning we do have a number of
testifiers signed up for public testimony. Just to let you know, testimony is a right
of every testifier and not a chance for us to agree or disagree with them. Under
our rules we may ask testifiers to repeat or rephrase, but we may not ask questions
to give a testifier more time than another. The Chair is not required to ask
Members if they want something repeated or rephrased, and I will not. As a
courtesy to the Members, I will let each Member comment after testimony is
closed as long as it, it's kept short. Members, as you know, you know, during
public testimony as we went to the communities and in this Chamber, it's been
taking too long, and the Chair will try this new method in, in trying to get our
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work done as soon as we can. If we don't complete our review of the grants itself
the Chair is rescheduling for more grant review possibly next week Thursday
when we meet with Public Works and OCC and OCS, and after the Council
meeting on the 16 th . So, Members, let me assure you, we're going to review
every single grant. For those that are providing public testimony this morning,
you have two minutes to provide public testimony, one minute to conclude. If
you can provide us your name and organization that you represent, the Chair and
the Committee would appreciate that. This morning the first testifier...oh, but
before we take public testimony if everyone can turn off their cellphones to the
off position or to the silent mode position. First person to sign up for public
testimony is Scott Weeker followed by Leilani Pulmano. Scott?
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. WEEKER: Good morning, Members of the Council. Thank you for letting me
testify on behalf of MEDB. My name is Scott Weeker, I work with WesCo
Renewable Energy Solutions. WesCo is the former Westinghouse now known as
WesCo. Over the last couple of years, we've been working very closely with
MEDB on looking at new technologies, working with Maui companies to develop
renewable energy projects both here on Maui, throughout the State, and on the
mainland. Over the last...most recently we've been looking at the challenge of
finding fmancing for these projects which is one of the bigger obstacles,
particularly in this economy. MEDB has introduced us to two financing resources
on the mainland, brought them to us, and we're in the process of putting together
about $20 million in financing for projects here on Maui and Hawaii. So I want
to thank MEDB and thank the Council, and ask for your continued support.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, is there any part of the testifier that you want
repeat...repeated or rephrased at this time? Seeing none, thank you.
MR. WEEKER: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Leilani Pulmano followed by Krishna
Narayan.
MS. PULMANO: Good morning, Council Members. My name is Leilani Pulmano, and
I'm here to support MEDB and its programs. I respectfully request that you
continue to provide funding to MEDB. I applaud the Council for being fiscally
responsible and tightening the County's belt. This is also the time to focus and
fund economic development to build the foundation for our future economic
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growth. MEDB organized and coordinated the Focus Maui Nui which provided a
long-term vision for Maui County. Also from the Focus Maui Nui the Ka Ipu
Kukui Fellowship was born. It was founded on the visions and values of Focus
Maui Nui. The Ka Ipu Kukui Fellowship is a program for future leaders in the
County, and I had the privilege of participating in this program. This program
provided me a deeper understanding of the issues that Maui County faces.
More...most importantly it taught me to take a breath, leave my preconceived
thoughts at the door, open my mind and listen, and really listen for understanding,
and then and only then draw my own conclusions. I support MEDB and I
defmitely support their commitment to diversifying our economy, and I hope you
continue to provide support for MEDB to help our future economic development.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testifier's
testimony that you want rephrased or repeat? Seeing none, thank you.
MS. PULMANO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Krishna, Krishna Narayan.
MR. NARAYAN: Good morning. My name is Krishna Narayan. I am the President and
Founder of NSC Partners. We established our company here in Hawaii in 2008.
My family and I actually moved here in 2009, my daughter and my wife. I want
to speak on behalf of support for MEDB. I actually started visiting Hawaii back
in 2002, and one of my first meetings was actually at MEDB. The information
they provided on the services they would have in place to support businesses in a
high technology area locating in Maui, was very impressive. From that first
meeting in 2002 my family and I set a goal to move to Hawaii and establish a
business here. Our business actually builds mobile software applications for the
iPhone both for kids' education as well as for the healthcare and medical
professions, specifically doctors. We have a number of those applications that are
running right now, and our goal is to scale that business here in Hawaii and
eventually add employees to the company. So we rely upon MEDB to provide us
guidance in terms of networking with other technology providers here within
Maui and specifically Hawaii. We rely upon in the future the STEM program that
they have for the kids in the education program as potential future employees and
interns. We also rely upon the workshops and the programs they have to bring
people together to teach us new technologies that are in place, along social
networking and Twitter and blogging, and things like that. Those are all things
that are very helpful to marketing our programs. I'll be glad to take any
questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testifier's
testimony that you want rephrase or repeat? Seeing none, thank you. Alison
Cohan followed by Audrey Tamashiro-Kamil.
MS. COHAN: Aloha, Council Members. Thank you for hearing us this morning. My
name is Alison Cohan, I work for The Nature Conservancy, Maui program. And
I'm here today to thank you first of all for your support for watershed protection
throughout the years. The Nature Conservancy is power and founder of the East
Maui Watershed Partnership which started in 1991. There are now five watershed
partnerships throughout Maui County. We've made tremendous progress over the
years largely thank you to your support. The County, the Mayor's office, the
County Council has been instrumental in our progress. We've been able to
leverage millions of dollars from the County funding to make a lot of successes.
And the County has been a true leader for watershed protection over the years
throughout the State, really, really a model, and we thank you for that. Times are
really tough, we're all struggling. We acknowledge that you have extremely
difficult decisions to make, and we commend you for doing that and, and don't
envy you. We've, we face tremendous cutbacks already. We've had to really cut
down our programs to our barebones and prioritize and reprioritize. We're
hoping to not lose our momentum, so we ask you to support the budget and
continue to be a leader in environmental protection. Additional cutbacks would
cause us to lose a lot of ground and some of these successes that have taken
decades to attain. If we lost this ground it's questionable whether we could even
maintain, whether we could even regain those...that ground that we had lost. It
would be hugely expensive, and again it would be difficult or impossible to
take...to get back to where we were. So we ask you to please support the budget,
continue to be leaders in watershed protection, and thank you again for your
support and for listening to us all. I'd be happy to take any questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any part of the testifier's testimony that
you want repeat or rephrase?
MS. COHAN: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. What does your cutbacks equate to, to your
total operating budget of last year?
MS. COHAN: We've already cut about 25 percent from our operating budget last year
from the previous year. We're expecting probably half of our State funding to be
cut which is, is tremendous. It would definitely mean probably two layoffs.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You're not, you're not telling me what the cutback is.
What is the percentage?
MS. COHAN: The percentage of the cutbacks that we're expecting? I think an
additional 20 to 30 percent.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thirty percent?
MS. COHAN: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions or a part of the
testifier's testimony that you want repeat or rephrase? Thank you. Seeing none,
thanks again. Audrey Tamashiro-Kamil followed by Bill Greenleaf.
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Good morning. My name is Audrey Tamashiro-Kamil,
and I am the Program Assistant for East Maui Watershed Partnership. First off, I
just want to say our field crew is up in the mountains today and they specifically
told me to send their deepest mahalo to all of you. Because when we see you out
in the community and you always give them, you know, your words of thanks,
and they understand you know what they're doing out there and you appreciate it.
It really speaks volumes to our crew. So from them to you I'd like to say our
mahalos. Maui County has been very generous and has provided 30 percent of
EMWP's operating costs for this year. This support is huge for us, because we
use these funds to leverage against State, Federal, and private grants, and this
helps us secure the necessary funding for our annual operating costs so that we
can continue to do on-the-ground watershed protection, and basically we are
protecting our water sources. These funds, in terms of conservation efforts, have
enabled East Maui Watershed Partnership to focus on two major project sites: a
7,000-acre exclosure in the Koolau Forest Reserve, and the upper Hana forest
reserve area where we are building six miles of fence, and when that is complete
we will be protecting about 3,000 to 3,500 acres of a bog system which is unique
to Maui. The County also supports 25 percent of East Maui Watershed
Partnership's public outreach and education programs, and these programs are
aimed to raise public awareness on watershed conservation efforts. We annually
hold Malama Wao Akua which is a juried art exhibition that highlights native
species of Maui Nui, and it attracts about 1,200 visitors over a two and a half
week period, so it is very good at raising awareness. Fostering stewardship
among Maui's youth is also a part of our mission, and one of the ways we
accomplish this is through classroom presentations, interpretive hikes. Last year
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we had two AmeriCorps interns working with us, and they got interested in
conservation efforts because of our classroom presentations. So these are the
ways that the County has provided for not only EMWP but for the community,
and we truly thank you for your support. We realize the difficulty and the
severity of the decisions that you have -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: --that you are faced with this year. We are seeing huge
reductions in the State level. East Maui Watershed Partnership's grant that
previously provided 60 percent of our funding is going...is providing currently
only 14 and possibly may be cut down to seven next year. So any and all support
from the County is greatly appreciated. Thank you very much for your continued
support, and for being here this morning. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testifier's
testimony that you want repeat or rephrase? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Chair, just a question on the classroom.
Approximately how many visitations do you do in a normal year?
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL In a year, anywhere from 10 to 15, and the classroom sizes
range from anywhere from 8 to sometimes like 20 or a combined class of 40.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yes, good morning, and
thank you for your testimony.
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And you mentioned the East Maui Watershed,
right?
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And I understand there's two less positions now for
that crew.
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And is that because of cutback in funding?
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Actually right now it's not because of cutback on funding.
We are hiring for the two positions right now. We're in the process of hiring.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. That's the positions for Sam Akoi and
another person?
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: For...oh, this is for our Jordan Jokiel, our Program
Manager.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, I see.
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay. Thank you for your testimony.
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more areas of the testifier's
testimony you want repeat or rephrase? Seeing none, thank you.
MS. TAMASHIRO-KAMIL: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Bill Greenleaf followed by Scott Nunokawa.
MR. GREENLEAF: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman, Council Members. My name is
Bill Greenleaf. I've been a resident of Maui for ten years, and I want to speak to
farming. About five...and I'd like to bring up a few points for the County to
know what's going on with the local ag situation from the ground up. When my
wife and I came here our dream was to be sustainable. About five years ago we
got a piece of land, we started farming it, and we did about $5,000 in sales at the
Upcountry Eddie Tam market the first year. This year we're $25,922 in sales on
our 2009 tax. In the Maui No Ka Oi Magazine, the State Department of
Agriculture is quoted as saying that if we reduce our food imports by 10 percent,
so local growers step forward and replace that, we'll create 2,300 jobs, and it'll,
it'll be a big savings for the Hawaiian economy as well as putting more people to
work, and we've seen that. The Upcountry's market's gone from five or six
vendors in that first year to when we were doing about 5,000 in sales to now we
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have nearly 30 vendors. We have a big community of supporters. And, and the
point I wanted to make about this whole thing is that the education that we've
gotten along the way beginning when we first came here, we went to educational
conferences every year, primarily the ones sponsored by MAA, the body and soil
conferences. And what we've done in our position as a local grower is we've
expanded and learned more. We've passed along the education we've learned
from the MAA conferences to the people at the markets, and now we're seeing
people that were our customers standing next to us as vendors. So I wanted to let
you know how positively the community is being impacted by this groundswell of
local growers, and how important education is to the process.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. GREENLEAF: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any question to the testifier's testimony that you
want rephrase or repeat? Seeing none, thank you again.
MR. GREENLEAF: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Scott Nunokawa followed by Kaimana Lee.
MR. NUNOKAWA: Committee Member, I mean, Committee Chair Pontanilla and
Members of the Committee, my name is Scott Nunokawa. I'm here speaking as
an individual today. As many of you are aware, Ka Ipu Kukui is a
community-based leadership program that's now in its third year of fellows. I
was...have, have had the privilege of being one of its initial steering committee
members, and I think many of you folks have been exposed to this program, you
know, since its inception. We've actually gotten some monies from the County in
the past. I think that...I'm here speaking actually in support of MEDB When we
were going through this, this program, the program really was started with the
concept of the core values that came out of the community-based planning
process of Decisions Maui. And when Focus Maui Nui came up with their core
values for their initial visioning process, it was very...I mean it, it basically
reinforced those things that were found in the Decisions Maui process. And both
entities felt it would be a good partnership to move the Ka Ipu Kukui program
forward, and MEDB has been a very integral part of this program's success. I
mention that to you, I remind you of that, because it's just one of many ways that
MEDB works within our community to push for a better tomorrow for us. And I
think it's important that we do that to provide a good environment for...to have
more control over our preferred vision or our preferred tomorrow for Maui. Now
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I realize that we're in pretty dire fiscal times, and I really don't envy you folks,
because you got some real hard decisions to make.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. NUNOKAWA: There are some real...very, very real immediate needs of the
community that rely on the Council's support. I just hope that you folks in your
deliberation do not lose sight of the critical work that organizations like MEDB
provide to provide for a better tomorrow. And hopefully those seeds that they're
able to plant through these types of programs will potentially reduce this types of
community crises like what we're finding today. So I would ask that you
remember that in your deliberations, and good luck this year. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testimony that
you want repeat or rephrased? Seeing none, thank you. At this time the Chair
would like to recognize the presence of Member Kaho'ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Kaimana Lee followed by Vincent Mina.
MS. LEE: Aloha kakahiaka, Members. I'm Kaimana Lee Brummel. I just got married
so we're trying to transition there. I'm the Executive Director of Hawaiian
Kamalii, Hawaiian Canoe Club. We're currently in the Mayor's Budget as a line
item, and while our funds were cut we appreciate that she recognizes the good
work that we do by including us in her Budget. I'd like to share a little bit with
you about the success of Hawaiian Kamalii and what you're supporting. You
recognized us here in September for winning our ninth State championship. And
Hawaiian outrigger canoe paddling is a tremendous part of our program and
Hawaiian culture, but the true success of our organization is membered in
the...measured in the personal and ohana feeling that our organization has
through our keiki program. Every year we serve 150 keiki through our summer
program, the summer enrichment program, our youth leadership program. The
highlight of these programs definitely have to be the excursions around Maui nui
to Lanai, Molokai, Kahoolawe, Waihee, Ulupalakua, all over. There's always
protocol, there's always connections, there's always time for reflection, and these
kids probably would not visit these places in this capacity without the program.
Most impressively they paddle everywhere. They paddle across the Pailolo,
Auau, Alalakeiki, those channels, and for an 11 year old that's tremendous. By
the time they're 18 they might have already done it six, seven times. Sixty
percent of the kids that we serve are part-Hawaiian, but the blending of youth
from all socio-economic backgrounds provides, you know, the sense of trust and
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unity, and ultimately benefits the community. In the spirit of doing more than
last, this year we started a furlough Friday program. In the morning, kids come
and do math, science, reading. Then they go outside and they work on our
traditional hale, they paddle, they surf. This has been a great way for new kids to
come to our program, and for parents to have a safe place for their kids to come.
In February, we started an 0C2 or two-man canoe program for-MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. LEE: --high school and middle, middle and high school kids. The kids regularly do
the Maliko run from Maliko to Kahului Harbor, and the program will culminate in
their participation in the Maui-to-Molokai canoe race later this month. They'll
likely be the only keiki team in, in the whole event. And most impressively this
year we're most excited to celebrate our 50 th anniversary of Hawaiian Canoe
Club. Our theme this year is Na Ho'oilina which means the legacy of our
founders lives through today's generation. We're excited to honor our past, our
paddling ancestors, our kupunas, our founders, but also to Ku'eu'ue, to stand
firm, ready, and humble for the future. So in closing, I'd like to say mahalo for
your continued support, and I hope you would be with us as we write our next
50 years of history. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testimony that
you want rephrased or repeat? Seeing none, thank you.
MS. LEE: Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The next testifier is Vincent Mina followed by Teri Gorman.
MR. MINA: Excuse me, Chair. I wanted to set up a demonstration. Is it okay? It'll take
three minutes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Set it up first.
MR. MINA: More better I think I let the demonstration do the talking. You've heard
enough about it from me already. I wanted, as I'm setting this up, I wanted to
also suggest that please hear Kaimana's testimony, take that to heart, because she
could of stood here and olelo'd Hawaii her whole testimony this morning. This
girl's so astute in Hawaiian culture. Okay. So what this demonstration is, is
about our soils. Now this is the soil from an agricultural operation on our
isthmus. I'll let you do the math for where that's from. And this is another
sample of the same...
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hang on. Can you get a mic for Mr. Mina? Hang on.
MR. MINA: Okay. Mahalo. So this...these, these soil samples here, these first two are
from an agricultural operation on our isthmus, and this third sample...can you see
it, Councilmember Molina? And this third sample is from our farm. I don't know
if you can notice from far...back far but this is a darker soil, more humic
materials are in it, more organic materials are in it. So I'm not a soil expert, but I
did stay at a Holiday Inn last night.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
MR. MINA: Okay. What I'm going to do today is...Bill, could you do me a favor and
hold this mic here, please? I'm going to simulate a rainstorm on our bare soil
here, doing about approximately 16 ounces of water. Notice the runoff. Notice
the amount of soil in the runoff. So I'm going to take some organic
material... some dried organic material, cover the soil, because everything likes to
have a cover. That's why we get hair, you know, the Earth likes to be covered.
You never see Earth bare naturally. It always want to cover itself. I'm going to
take the same rainstorm and the same soil. Notice the runoff is not as much and
it's a lot cleaner.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. MINA: I'm going to take this humic soil, put in some organic matter like you
would see in... dry leaf matter that would you see from building the soil using
conservation methods in the humic, the high humic material. There's even less
water runoff and it's even cleaner. So the point, the point of this being...thank
you, Bill. The point of this being is how are we managing our water? Our
organization that you support brings education around this process -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. MINA: --on how we can best serve our farmers to manage their soils. Because in
essence if you do not hear any of the lobbies that are coming to you speaking first
about the soil then they're not being honest with you from my point of view.
They're duping you to thinking that they know better and that these practices do
not . . .(inaudible). . . employed. I encourage you to support education, funding
for education, more and more education. We need it folks. We need a soil
institute on this island, I feel.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mina, can you conclude?
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MR. MINA: So in concluding, mahalo. I appreciate it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testimony -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --that you want rephrased or repeat? Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman. Good
morning, Vincent. You know, I appreciate the science demonstration. Every time
I hear you speak I feel healthier and more educated. Now as it relates to the
budget, so you're with the Maui Aloha Aina, and again this is to do your annual
conference events, which by the way I found very interesting. So I'm just trying
to make sure the connection is -MR. MINA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --in relation to that Maui Aloha Aina -MR. MINA: Yes. That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --22,000 allocation.
MR. MINA: That's right.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Great. Thank you.
MR. MINA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions in regards to the
testimony that was provided by Mr Mina that you want repeat -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --or rephrase? Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How come the eagle . . . (inaudible).. .
MR. MINA: You know that's a deeper issue you Council Member.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino, you had a...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no, no, no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. MINA: Oh good, I thought he was going to talk about the Phillies
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no, no, no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . (Laughter).. .
MR. MINA: All right. Thank you very much. Appreciate it. And please, as a final note,
make sure your Vitamin D levels are up. You're in this florescent lighting, I told
you last year, check on that. And your iodine levels, you know, do some testing,
put some iodine on your skin before you go to bed tomorrow...tonight. If it's not
there in the morning you're deficient in iodine. You don't get it from sodium
iodide out the iodized salt. Okay. You get it from . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mina, thank you.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Teri Gorman, followed by Art Vento. Teri, if you can wait for
a moment.
MR. MINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. GORMAN: Good morning, Budget Chair Pontanilla, County Council Chair
Member...County Council Chairman Mateo, and Members of the Council this
morning. Thank you for the opportunity to testify in front of you. My name is
Teri Freitas Gorman, and I along with Art Vento am serving as interim co-leader
of the Maui Arts and Culture Center. We're grateful for the County's steadfast
support for the Center since it opened in 1994. We absolutely understand the
difficult decision that our...decisions that our County leaders have to make right
now Like you and so many others, we've been forced to make some painful
choices as well. Mostly due to decreased donations in these austere times we too
are struggling to make ends meet. We have left vacant positions unfilled, we've
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implemented many cost...imaginative cost-savings measures like working
without air conditioning in our administrative offices, and we're moving forward
on a 300-kilowatt photovoltaic power purchase agreement to help us control
utility costs in the future. But I'm sad to say that even with these measures that a
few weeks ago we were forced to eliminate three full-time staff positions, and we
downgraded several positions from salary to hourly and reduced hours. These
cuts are in addition to the companywide furlough day that was instituted in
November of 2008, and while our entire staff is paid one less day a month I can
tell you that very few of our staff members actually take this day off because of
the sheer volume of work that must be accomplished. As a recipient of a grant
from Maui County Office of Economic Development, the MACC takes very
seriously its role in the economic vitality of our community. To date in this fiscal
year the MACC has sold 108,058 tickets. And an economic study by the
Americans for the Arts concluded that for every ticket sold to a performance an
additional $30 is spent on event-related goods and services. This means that since
June l st ...July 1 st MACC related activity has generated at least $3.25 million of
economic activity in our community.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. GORMAN: I say at least because this figure does not include free events presented
by the MACC. This $3.25 million was spent on babysitters, restaurant meals, hair
stylists, clothes, hotel rooms, rental cars, et cetera. Most of this spending occurs
in Central Maui where the vast majority of our mom-and-pop businesses are
located. The MACC has also become an important cultural tourism destination
especially for Hawaiian culture. After analyzing our attendance at hula and
Hawaiian performances, we've discovered that up to 30 percent of those audience
members live someplace other than the island of Maui, and perhaps just as
surprising, up to 15 percent of these audiences live on one of our neighbor islands.
Our County grant helps us to fund a portion of marketing costs to publicize these
events. Our grant also helps us to defray the cost of repair, maintenance, and
operations of our facilities to ensure they remain accessible to our community arts
groups, but also to . . .(inaudible). . . -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. GORMAN: --that do come from off-island. We appreciate the care, thought, and
diligence demonstrated by the Mayor and the County Council during these
difficult times, and we thank each one of you for your ongoing support.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Gorman, can you leave a copy of your
testimony with the Secretary?
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MS. GORMAN: Yes, I will.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We'll make copies for the Members. Thank you. Members, is
there any part of the testimony that you want rephrased or repeat? Seeing none,
thank you.
MS. GORMAN: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Art Vento followed by Susana Browne.
MR. VENTO: Good morning, Budget Chair Pontanilla, Council Member...Council
Chair Mateo and Members of the Budget Committee. My name is Art Vento, I'm
the Executive Vice-President and General Manager of the Maui Arts and Cultural
Center. And as Teri explained, we are trying to cope with the effects of the
recession on our business like everybody else, but as a non-profit organization
with...in, in the public trust, we are working hard to protect core programs as we
search for ways to continually trim our costs. As you've heard, our Maui...our
County grant helps to fund the MACC's community enrichment programs that
provide access to cultural events, some completely free of charge. These include
our annual Ki Hoalu festival in June, the ukulele festival in October, and our story
telling festival in November as well as our exhibits in the art gallery. More than
10,000 people enjoy these offerings each year. Of course it's important to
maintain these cultural traditions for each of these...that each of these events
maintain, but it's even more important that these events remain free during these
hard times. Many of Maui's working families can't even...can no longer afford
to escape the chronic stress and economic uncertainty, and offering these
culturally based entertainment goes a long way towards offering them an
opportunity to gather, relax, and reconnect for even just one afternoon of cultural
entertainment and inspiration. Our County grant partially funds another program
called the Artists in the Community program, and that is designed especially for
those who live far away from the Maui Arts and Cultural Center in remote
communities of Maui County like Hana, Lanai, and Molokai. In cooperation with
the, the County we have been able to bring the MACC to these remote Maui
County communities by, by presenting artists from around the world such as
Tiempo Libre from Cuba, Te Vaka from New Zealand, the Philipino Folklorico
from the Philippines, Matatoa, Matatoa from Rapa Nui, and Lughnasa from, from
Ireland. Add that to the fact that we do get Kealii Reichel, Cecilio and Kapono,
and other local-based artists to make the trek to Hana and Molokai and Lanai -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
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MR. VENTO: --on our behalf and behalf of this program in order to perform free of
charge. But I must admit that one of the most satisfying parts of the MACC's role
in the community is connecting these visiting artists with school kids, kupuna, and
even social service agency clients who might never benefit from their presence.
For example, just last week when Jake Shimabukuro visited Maui, through the
MACC's Artists in the Community program, Jake connected in one day with me
elementary school students from Waihee School, Maui High School students, and
more than 100 kupuna from Kaunoa Senior Center. Later in the day, Jake visited
students, children that are at at-risk situation and spent the afternoon with, with
them Upcountry at the Maui Youth and Family Services. Although Jake
performed for 1,200 people in the Castle Theatre on the stage -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. VENTO: --he actually connected with over 2,700 Maui residents on that, on that
one day through our Artists in the Community program. Who knows how many
of these kids actually had one of those what we call an aha moment that would
actually change the course of their life for the better, because they were able to
relate to Jake's message through the MACC about finding your passion and
pursing your dreams. The same story is repeated over and over with Cecilio and
Kapono performing on behalf of the MACC's program at the Ka Hale A Ke Ola
Homeless Resource Center giving hope with an hour of song and celebration, and
just time to relax and focus . . . (inaudible). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Vento, can you complete?
MR. VENTO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. VENTO: Same as with Amy Hanaialii going to Women Helping Women as a
strong role model for positive choice, taking Willie K into the MCCC prison to
play music and speak about making alternative choices, and bringing John Cruz
up to Aloha House spreading the music about the arts and music as a path to
sobriety.
MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
MR. VENTO: Thank you very much. And I appreciate any and all your support. Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Vento, if you can leave your testimony, we'll
copies for the --
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MR. VENTO: Very good. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Members. Members, is there any part of the testifier's
testimony that you want repeat or rephrased? Seeing none, thank you. Susana
Browne followed by Chris Brosins.
MS. BROWNE: Good morning, County Council Members. My name is Susana
Browne, I'm the Education Director at the Maui Arts and Cultural Center. Thank
you very much for allowing us to have this time to speak to you this morning.
And I also want to thank you very much for your ongoing support for the
education programs at the MACC. Without the County of Maui as our partner,
our students would not be getting a complete education, and our teachers would
be missing out on exemplary professional development. In 1995, only a year after
the MACC opened their doors, we partnered with DOE Maui District and were
invited to become part of the national program that the Kennedy Center has,
called Partners in Education. Because the MACC board and staff leadership
believe in the power of the arts to transform lives, our program has been one of
the most successful in the entire country. As you know, we just welcomed our
250,000th student to participate in our arts and education programs. Darrel Ayers,
Vice-President for Education at the Kennedy Center recently sent a message, "We
know exposure to the Arts has a distinct ability to increase student's academic and
social development, and it is remarkable what the Maui partnership has
accomplished for their young people. We are honored to be associated with the
remarkable partnership between Maui Arts and Cultural Center and Department
of Education, Maui District. The MACC staff are national leaders in the field of
arts and education, and we have watched their programs grow through initiative
and arts education research, in whole school arts integration, and teaching artist
training." In addition, over 600 Maui teachers have completed a minimum of
32 hours of course work offered by the MACC in integrating the fine arts in their
academic curriculum. Several of these teachers have reached the master arts
integration level -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. BROWNE: --with over 400 hours. The rest of the State looks to Maui for
inspiration. I recently received an email from a computer teacher at Kalama
Intermediate. She says, the experiences the MACC provided for me, during the
professional development course I took this year, immediately impacted my
teaching more than any other trainings I have undergone in the last 20 years. I
could talk to you for many hours about the longitudinal research on the effects of
arts education on student achievement and motivation to stay in school as well as
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teacher effectiveness. I think you are all aware of the impact of the MACC's arts
programs on all aspects of education benefiting students, teachers, schools, and
community.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. BROWNE: I just want to reiterate again, we cannot do this without you. Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Browne, can you leave your testimony so we
can make copies for the Members? Thank you. Members, any part of the
testimony that you want to have repeat or rephrased at this time? Seeing none,
thank you. Chris Brosins followed by Craig Tanaka.
MR. BROSINS: Aloha, Council. Thank you for hearing my testimony today. On behalf
of the West Maui Mountains Watershed Partnership we are requesting approval of
the Mayor's FY '11 Budget from which we receive funds through the Department
of Water Supply as well as the OED program. In a time when other funding
programs locally and nationally are both more competitive and stressed, we
actually welcome this relatively low cut of 25 percent from our annual funds. In
comparison, the State funding has been reduced from $300,000 annually to an
optimistic 50,000 in FY '11. National and local foundation grants have yielded
minimal results despite applying to nearly every opportunity and being finalists
nearly every time. We've been very competitive but just haven't gotten that fmal
leg. Federal funds have been mixed in success. In FY '10, we were very lucky to
have received American Recovery and Reinvestment Act funds of $170,000, but
that won't happen next year. Without adequate State, County, or private funds,
Federal matches for our traditional US Fish and Wildlife funds may not be
possible. So we're, we're in a hole here. Private partner contributions have also
been stressed as companies attempt to remain solvent in their own businesses and
while in-kind services continue but remain reduced. Overall, this translates to a
50 percent reduction in our FY '11 funding from about $700,000 annually to
$350,000 annually. County programs have been instrumental in providing
stability for our soft money funded programs. Without continued investment,
former progress will be undone like Alison was talking about earlier. Basically I
want to stress that we will maximize every dollar that you give to us to maintain
past achievements. We're really at the maintenance threshold. We will have to
cut some -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. BROSINS: --positions. And I'd just like to take advantage of the wonderful
demonstration that was here earlier. Basically that is analogous to what happens
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in the watershed. If cover type of forest does not...is not retained by the work
that we do, the water retention that pierces down through the soil into our aquifer,
and the amount of soil that runs off into our streams and reefs may increase. So
this is what we're up against. I'd like to safeguard your watershed with as much
support that you can grant us. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testimony that
you want repeat or rephrased? Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I was, I was listening to your budget about the
cuts, 700 to 350 annually.
MR. BROSINS: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I know there was a concern yesterday. Do you guys
apply for environmental grants that the County has, like environmental
protection?
MR. BROSINS: No, sir. We...we're not aware of...I, I personally am not aware of a
opportunity there. We traditionally receive money through Office of Economic
Development and Department of Water Supply, and I thought that was our
primary and rather only nexus to integrate in the County funding sources. I'd be
happy to check into that, of course.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, no, no. I just...I was just curious. They...we...I'll
ask them -MR. BROSINS: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --how they deal with it. They don't you people
anything about the grants that are also available?
MR. BROSINS: I am just not aware of it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. BROSINS: So...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Chris, just a clarification on your
statement concerning the Fish and Wildlife, Wildlife Services.
MR. BROSINS: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: You said that you're not going to be
getting any funding from them?
MR. BROSINS: Well, traditionally we do, somewhere in the neighborhood of about 100
to 150,000, but I think the point that I was trying to make was that it is required
generally a 1:1 match. And because of the situation where we have, relatively
speaking, little-to-no State funds, and County funds are in question, I'm
wondering where that matching funds may come from. We've been fighting for
funding, like I said, nearly every opportunity that comes our way. But, you know,
the grant opportunities for watershed partnerships are very fmite. It's hard to get
funding grants from national programs for watershed protection.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Does the Fish and Wildlife
Service match require government match, State or County match?
MR. BROSINS: No. It would take basically any other funding source other than Federal
funds. So Federal can't match Federal, but -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Right.
MR. BROSINS: --we could use private funds as well as State and County.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you very much for being here.
MR. BROSINS: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Craig Tanaka followed by Lath Weigert.
MR. TANAKA: Good morning, Chair Pontanilla, Members of the Council. Thank you
for the opportunity in hearing my testimony. I'm here to support...I actually
heard the MEDB, I'm here to support them, because I represent the Makena
Beach and Golf Resort or the resort formally known as Prince, and also the Maui
County Hotel and Resort Security Association. We're a non-profit organization
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made up of all security directors and security organizations throughout Maui
County including Lanai. My main purpose here is to support...ask for your
support in the $3 million funding for the Maui Visitors Bureau. The Maui
Visitors Bureau with their partnership with VASH and their hard work allows
each and every one of us in the hotel industry to remain viable as a destination. I
think one of the big misconceptions is that the Visitors Bureau funds our
marketing for our individual resorts. Our individual resorts actually market our
properties themselves. The Visitors Bureau markets us, Maui, as the prime and
best destination in the world, and they do a wonderful job with that. Along with
that, their VASH program has been a tremendous help to us in the security
industry. There's unfortunately incidents that occur when visitors come to this
beautiful destination. That program under Maui Visitors Bureau helps them enjoy
that vacation that they came here, saving up many, many years for. They have
helped us in the way of education. They've partnered with us in the 2006
Statewide security conference held here on Maui; brought together the first
full-scale exercise of weapons of mass destruction and terrorism to a resort in
Hawaii; partnered with Federal, State, County government, allowing us to play
along side with them and to network and integrate operations. They've been
instrumental in shelter operations as well. I've seen this firsthand. They mobilize
when American Red Cross has had to open up a shelter, and they've been there
not only for the visitors but for the residents of Maui as well providing floatation
devices as beds. And while it's not the most accommodating, it's something that
was very much appreciated, and I saw that.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. TANAKA: Um. . . . (pause). . . I would just very much encourage you. There's so
much to say about this organization. I am grateful to be associated with them.
They have allowed us to be great partners in the safety, security, preparedness,
and providing a wonderful destination, a viable destination to keep us
economically healthy in a very trying time. And I ask for your support for the
$3 million funding. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testimony that
you want rephrase or repeat at this time? Thank you. Thank you again. The last
testifier signed up this morning is Lani Weigert. Is there anyone out in the
audience that want to provide public testimony? If you can go upfront and sign
up with the Secretary. Thank you.
MS. WEIGERT: Aloha, valued County Council Members. Aloha, Chair Mahalo for
allowing me to testify today. My name is Lath Weigert, and I'm the Co-Owner of
Alii Kula Lavender as well as the President of the Hawaii Ag Tourism
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Association for the State of Hawaii. I am in here in support of Maui Economic
Development Board as well as Maui Visitors Bureau. I humbly ask for your
continued support of MEDB, who has been instrumental in helping us build
diversification and strength in agriculture through technology, education, and
awareness. On the technology side, the future of ag needs the expertise of these
local students in technology and engineering to help ag producers such as
ourselves learn more efficient ways and profitable production ways of growing
our crops. On the education side, MEDB sponsors a series with Maui County
Farm Bureau called Ag in the Classroom which we had the honor of participating
in ourselves. We taught hundreds of local Maui elementary school children about
the importance of ag, and many were able to pot and grow their own lavender
plant. Another aspect of the program was called Educate the Educator, where we
did presentations to teachers throughout the State of Hawaii, who were interested
in teaching ag as a track in their lesson studies for their future. The potential of
the multiplier effect of teachers instilling the importance of ag to so many
students over the years was indeed a worthy investment. On the diversification
side, MEDB has been very inclusive in collaborating with different industries to
make things happen. The old adage that it takes a village to raise a child. In
similar words...when similar words are changed -MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. WEIGERT: --it takes a village to raise a community As demonstrated by MEDB's
AMOS conference that fueled thousands of tourism dollars into the community, at
our farm as well, AMOS participants took walking tours, were educated about
agriculture, and also purchased value-added products from our store as well as our
online store. Speaking of collaboration, Maui Visitors Bureau also shares the
vision of inclusion and give back to the community. Maui Visitors Bureau
continues to support farmers and their products through their marketing campaign
called Malama Maui, which by the way was launched in 2005 and is still current
today. Apparently ag never goes out of fashion. The Lavender Farm recently
traveled to San Francisco with Maui Visitors Bureau showing the diversification
of Maui and what it has to offer. We were at a consumer show featuring the top
chocolatiers in the country.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. WEIGERT: The Lavender Farm in collaboration with Ono Gelato in Paia and Maui
Visitors Bureau offered a unique, delicious Maui product called Lavender
Chocolate Gelato that surpassed even Godiva chocolate. It was a show stopper
indeed, and thousands were in awe. Once again, Maui Visitors Bureau put Maui
top of mind by thinking outside the box and collaborating with others in the
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community as ourselves, as hula dancers and local musicians serenaded the crowd
and provided leis to dazzled show-goers —
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Weigert, can you conclude please.
MS. WEIGERT: I will.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MS. WEIGERT: --who now envisions the ultimate Maui vacation. This is the work of
Maui Visitors Bureau, to be inclusive, to support their community, and to keep
Maui top of mind. So much needed tourism dollars can fuel our local economy.
In closing, while at the show we were asked again and again -MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
MS. WEIGERT: --how can I get this delicious Lavender Chocolate Gelato? And the
answer, you gotta come to Maui. Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Weigert, do you have your testimony in
writing?
MS. WEIGERT: I do.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And if you can leave it with the Secretary we'll make copies
for...
MS. WEIGERT: It would be my pleasure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next testifier and last testifier is Pamela
Tumpap.
MS. TUMPAP: Good morning and aloha, Chair Pontanilla and, and Council Members.
I'm Pamela Tumpap, President of the Maui Chamber of Commerce, and I'm here
today representing our nearly 800 members who employee nearly 20,000 people
on Maui, who care deeply about Maui, the economy, and this community. We are
here today to ask that you fund the Maui Visitors Bureau at the level proposed or
higher to not only support and sustain the visitor industry, but the business sector
and island residents as well. In these challenging economic times, the visitor
industry still remains our top economic engine that can deliver more immediate
economic results and a faster turnaround if given the necessary tools. However,
funding for MVB was reduced from 3.85 last year to 3 3 million this year, and is
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now proposed for 3 million next year. We understand that the industry
acknowledges the cuts the community is facing and that the County is dealing
with, and also wants to be a player and help support other non-profits. And
therefore they're supporting the proposed $3 million budget to be fair. We too
appreciate these extreme challenges and echo MVB's support for the proposed
funding. However, we also recognize the tremendous and much needed work
MVB does, how reliant many other businesses are on this industry, and the
competition we face in terms of just simply trying to maintain, if not grow market
share. Given this, we see funding for MVB as a priority and ask that additional
funding be at least considered to best protect our positioning in the industry
overall. While some may balk at the amount of money that is spent by this
County, saying that other visitor...saying that other counties do not fund their
visitors bureaus at the same level, we want to note that of course other counties
also have a different economic mix. And most importantly we say ask yourself
this, when people are asked about their dream vacation, who rises to the top?
When they're surveyed on where they most want to go, who shines? When the
island is mentioned in movies, who steps out?
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MS. TUMPAP: And it's us, it's Maui, and it's a result of the Maui Visitors Bureau and
the excellent work they do. They ensure that Maui consistently rises to the top
and consistently ranks number one. This industry benefits all residents, directly
or indirectly, whether you're employed with the industry, they're helping to
employ your friends or family, through the taxes they provide that supports this
County and the many services the County delivers to all residents, to the, the
service and the things that they offer to our non-profit sector and the community
as a whole. We all benefit from this organization one way or another, and when
they are experiencing decline, we're all experiencing challenges. We see less
jobs, we see fewer hours worked. We don't see the money trickling down. When
less visitors are here, businesses are hurting because there's less customers to buy
their products or service, and the reverse is exactly true when the industry is doing
well. We believe turning the economy around right now is a must -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. TUMPAP: --and our number one priority for residents and businesses. And
therefore we ask that at a minimum you support the funding as proposed, and also
consider additional funding for the Maui Visitors Bureau.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members is there any part of the testimony that
you want rephrased or repeat?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: This concerns me, Pam. You've heard other people
come and testify today about how their budgets have been cut 20 percent,
30 percent, and yet you have whatever.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The guts to ask...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. For an increase in lieu of the fact that--and I
don't know if you were helping us to lobby for the TAT--that that may also be
reduced. How do you propose if you want to give more money to...for this
Council to give that money, how do you, what do you propose us to do?
MS. TUMPAP: Well, first to answer the first part of your question, yes, the Chamber of
course is absolutely helping to lobby for the TAT being returned to the counties
and the counties keeping their share of the TAT. When you're in business, you
need to continually market, and unfortunately sometimes small businesses don't
get this. But in a down economy when you've got less people coming it's really
important that you constantly be out there and market. And solid businesses
know that marketing is not a shot here, a shot there, you do it for six months and
then you don't do it for six months when you start to see customers climb. You
have to do it always. And we are up against steep competition. So in terms of
how you fund this, you know, we realize you're up against tough calls, and you're
going to look at priorities and you're going to look at the breadth of all of your
spending and determine how it impacts the community and how leveraged that
funding is. And what I'm here to say is that as you're determining those priorities
that you look to see the impact that additional marketing monies to the Maui
Visitors Bureau how that can be leveraged for broader impact, because that is an
investment that impacts everybody throughout this community. I'm not saying
that you aren't here to make tough choices. We certainly ask that you fund them
at the 3 million...they're only asking that you fund them at the 3 million. But we
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feel an additional investment here is widely leveraged, and it comes down to
priorities.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, I, I don't think you, you heard what I
said. The question is -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, I'm going to just stop this...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --shall I increase taxes?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, I'm going to stop you from asking that question.
Thank you.
MR. TUMPAP: Thank you very much. Aloha.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thought...I thought Pam was the last testifier but we do have
Jason Medeiros. Jason.
MR. MEDEIROS: Aloha. My name is Jason Medeiros. I'm speaking in support of the
funding of the Maui Visitors Bureau. I'm speaking on behalf of the ILWU. We
represent a lot of the workers, and, straight up, you guys have a tough job, man,
you know. I'm here to ask for help for the people that I represent. There have
been layoffs, their...the hours have been cut. You know, we need all the help that
we can get. And the tourism is important to this island, and, and so are all of the
other non-nonprofits, and that's why I'm...you know, I don't want your guys job,
but I'm asking for help. And I'm just asking for help from the little guys, you
know, the guys that just trying to support their family, you know, and make ends
meet. Thanks for the consideration.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, is there any part of the testimony that
you want repeat or rephrase?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You're not asking for more increase to the Visitors
Bureau are you?
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MR. MEDEIROS: I doubt seriously if you guys would consider it. You know if I
thought you -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. MEDEIROS: --would, I would ask. What I'm asking for is what they are asking
for.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Jason. Okay. Mr. Medeiros was the
last person to sign up for public testimony. One last chance, anybody out there
that want to provide public testimony at this time, if you would come forward.
Seeing none, Members, with, without any objections the Chair would like to close
public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The Chair is going to call a ten minute recess, and
we'll reconvene at 10:20. This meeting is in recess. . . . (gavel). . .
RECESS:

10:10 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:23 a.m.

ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI (CC 10-27)
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, when we left off yesterday, we were reviewing
County grants, and we'll pick up today's discussion on Early Childhood. We still
on the first page. So joining us this...this morning is the Director of Housing and
Human Concerns Lori Tsuhako, and Deputy Director Jo-Ann Ridao. So we'll
continue with the grants and disbursements for Early Childhood, and the first one
is on Page 8-19. Ms. Tsuhako?
MS. TSUHAKO: Good morning, Mr. Chairman Good morning, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning.
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MS. TSUHAKO: The first Early Childhood grant, as the Chair referenced, is for MEO's
Infant/Toddler Care Program. The Department is requesting an allocation of
$71,348. I think we heard testimony, maybe over the last two days, about
restoring some of what was recommended as a reduction in this grant. I would
note that we have applications from MEO as well as budgets detailing how they
plan to spend the reduced amount. Those are here if anybody cares to see them.
We are recommending the total, as is noted, at $71,348.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Um...8-18.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, 8-19.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Nineteen.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Eight-nineteen.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Eight-nineteen.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. It's on Page 8-19, but on your, your sheet
here it's the first one, Page 1. Yeah, yesterday we had Debbie Amaral from MEO
Early Childhood Services, and she had indicated that one of the things that they're
looking at is reducing time from eight hours to six hours. So at this time, Member
Victorino, you got any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess the question begs to be asked. I mean is, if
with that kind of reduction is that probably the result, Ms. Tsuhako, as we were
told yesterday?
MS. TSUHAKO: You know, Mr. Victorino, thank you for your question. I think if I
could ask, Mr. Chair, if we could have Ms. Bonacorsi from our Early Childhood
Resource Center come forward. She can provide more details and an analysis of
how we are looking at the recommended funding for all of the Early Childhood
programs.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, if you look at that one particular
area, you will note that there is a 10 percent -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Decrease.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --cut across the board for every single program.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Can you introduce yourself?
MS. BONACORSI: Hi, my name Kaina Bonacorsi, and I'm the Maui County Early
Childhood Resource Coordinator.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess, Mr. Chair, if...I don't know how you want
to handle this so that's why I'm going to ask the question and you can, you can
decide. Since all of these programs basically impact early childhood and all of
the programs have been reduced by 10 percent, and so my question--and it would
be almost all the way across--what are the direct impacts to each one of these
programs, because that's what I want to know. And I don't know what the other
Members are going to ask but that's...would be my standard question on each one
of these, because these reductions, like we heard yesterday, one program said it
goes from eight hours to six hours. And now what kind of problem does that--and
I--you know, give you for that program? And, Mr. Chair, I don't know what for
the other one. And I want to do it in an expedient manner so that we can continue
moving along. So you decide, Mr. Chair, and you let me know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. You know let me try this.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. When the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget was created, you
know, I'm not speaking for the Administration, but in this case, you know, just
my thoughts, yeah. That the Administration were looking at the $53 million
deficit, and there's areas that they needed to look at and, and make adjustments to
achieve that $53 million shortfall. And you and I know that in business, you
know, we take a look at what's going to be expended next year, and, and we
budget for that. If we don't have the revenues to cover the expenses, what do you
do? You cut expenses.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, and again, you know, this is conscious decisions, I
hope, that was made by the Administration to reduce funding for each of the
programs. And, and you going to notice each of the programs on this nine sheets
reflects reduction.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I, I, I thank you, Mr. Chair, and I guess and
that's why the question was, was raised is what is the impact? And just so that
people understand that these cuts were made with painful thought process behind
of it. It wasn't like okay, 10 percent, here we go, 12 percent, here go, and you
guys did some. So if, if, Mr. Chair, you would like to lump everything together
and give us the overview of why and how what impacts these will have, that's
fine. You know that's...whatever is simplest but -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I think we all need to understand the impact. We
understand like business we gotta cut back. I'm a business man like you, sir. I
understand that. But in general, my cutbacks is in my business and doesn't have a
direct impact on somebody...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I mean, I mean, that's, that's what I'm saying, you
know. So . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Before I, you know -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --give the floor to Ms. Tsuhako. Impacts will...well impacts
on the program will defmitely involve people -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --employees as well as the clients we serve or they serve.
These are clients that deserve some kind of, I guess, looking after in regards to the
type of programs that we fund organizations. And, you know, those decisions are
not easy to make, especially when people lives are involved. So I, I just want to,
you know, let you guys know that this budget is a painful budget, not only for us,
but for the people that support other organizations, especially when it involve
people, little children, elderly, seniors. So, you know, we heard from the
non-profits, the ones that provide these type of services that involve people and
how painful it is for them to, to, you know, make cuts of...on their programs. So,
you know, just, just a comment from this Budget and Finance Committee
Chairman, because exactly, you know, although this is not a...you cannot do it as
a business. Business of course is much easier. You know, you don't have the
capital to, to support your, your, your business, what do you do? You reduce
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people. First of all, you reduce expenses and then you reduce people, and, and
that's the most painful thing. In this case here for non-profits it's reducing the
programs that, you know, they provide to this community. So with that,
Ms. Tsuhako?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. You're absolutely
right. The decisions that we've had to consider regarding funding for the
non-profits have been some of the most painful that I've ever had to make, and
I've been in this...the business of working for non-profits and being a social
worker for more than 25 years even though I'm really young. It, it was very hard,
and what we did was we tried to look at...we, we started with the knowledge that
everything needed to be reduced. The Department reduced our operating
expenses to what we feel we can work with, what we need to administer these
programs, and yet we have these programs to administer as well. So we looked
at, at reductions, at minimum levels for programs that take care of our vulnerable
children, our young children as well as our, our frail elderly, and then started from
there. We did the same to our own Department. So it's not a, it's not a process
that is being applied only to the services that we provide grants for to non-profits.
It occurred within our own Department, that prioritization. So I, I thank you for
that understanding, and for making that expression of how difficult it has been for
us to look at these reductions. It, it's the reality. And in addition to that the
Department is trying very hard to make sure that the money that's being granted
to non-profits is being used in an efficient way and that the services that are
provided have ethicacy [sic] to them. And we're trying our best to be good
stewards of, of the funding that we get from our taxpayers. So these reductions
all hurt for everybody, and we understand that. And I don't begrudge the
non-profits for coming here and advocating for the clients that they serve, but it's
my job to advocate for the big picture, meaning the entire safety net, not just for
one sector of the community. And I, and I think that that's what you guys are
here to do as well. So I have that appreciation for what this body needs to do.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Ms. Tsuhako. And, and thank you,
Chair And I, I guess the...we all feel so...we feel so...
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Miserable.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't want to use the word miserable. I just feel
like the ton of the world is on my back and, you know, and, you know, the
proverbial ten-ton gorilla, well I feel is like about 15 tons right now, Mr. Chair.
But anyhow, we'll do the best we can. But I just, you know, I guess I will leave
with that, and I understand everyone has an impact, and to the non-profits and the
public at large, Mr. Chair, I wanted them to hear this. I wanted them to
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understand this is not just wonderful and we just cutting and having a grand old
time, Mr. Chair. We are painfully looking at everything. And we appreciate your
leadership, Mr. Chair. I know we're not supposed to get into dissertations and I
apologize. I wanted to ask one question and then we got into this other stuff. So
if, if...what's her name? I forgot your name Ms., Ms...
COUNCILMEMBER. MEDEIROS: Bonacorsi.
MS. BONACORSI: Kaina Bonacorsi.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Okay. Yeah. I sorry. If you would just
kind of just briefly tell me the impact, and that's all I would like. And if that's
possible, Mr. Chair? And then we can move on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I apologize.
MS. BONACORSI: Okay. So I will start with the Kahi Kamali'i Infant/Toddler
Program, and this one it's, it's a challenge for me to answer on this one. Because
on paper when, when I looked at the proposal that was submitted and for the
number of children that the program said they would service, and look at the
number, amount of tuition that they could, would, or would bring in and their
overall operations cost, on paper the program looks like it would actually be
bringing in excess monies. Okay. And at the same time, the reality of the
environment is that the program at current is not serving the 20 children that on
paper it was said to serve, therefore, not bringing in the revenue that gives me that
calculation. So when I...when, when I'm asked what kind of impact would that
mean, cutting hours and those kind of things, for this particular program that's
really difficult to, to ascertain at this point. Because the numbers that we're using
to calculate that based on the tuition is different from the numbers actually being
serviced and provided, and that has to do with the entire early childhood
community and environment. And I need to recognize that for infant/toddler care
they have one of the highest staff-to-child...lowest staff-to-child ratios. You
know, it's 1:3 for our really tiniest children. And how do you look at this and at
the same time they also have....they...there's adjustments 'cause they also take in
older children, and there's different tuition rates based on that. So, you know, to
say that it's going to go from an eight-hour program to a six-hour program or that
the program is making profit, not making profit, it's, it's very difficult. Because
having the number of children enrolled impacts that particular program, and then
being able to have the staffing on staff so that you can, you know, be prepared to
service the youngest children. And yet some of those are the, you know, I think
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that we'd have to ask MEO what...how many six-weeks to one-year olds they
have, which have the highest tuition and need the lowest ratio.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Thank you for that clarification. At
least I got a better understanding of how this all works. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
I'll yield to my colleagues.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, I have no questions other than I believe the, the
Director in her consideration of 10 percent at this particular point taking into
consideration not only the 53 shortfall, but the very potential limitation of any
additional State funding in terms of our TAT. Ten percent, I think, is a fair
beginning for us to take a look at, and if at the end of the process, you know, we
end up with any kind of windfall we can always come back. And I just need to
get this process moving so we don't continue to spend as much time on one
segment of one page. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you. You know, you just mentioned that MEO
or whatever the agency is accepts older children. So is there an age that this
program actually deals with, because that's my concern.
MS. BONACORSI: There is an age and there are licensing requirements. So it's not that
they accept older children. They accept children...it's zero to three, and I think
they made an exception to go up to four for this, for this particular program. The
ratios...the staff ratios are different for different age groups. Zero to one-year
olds, two-to-three-year olds, and...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And under this program is there an income also
qualification? We're helping the lower income people?
MS. BONACORSI: I do believe that they try to help the lower income people through
this program.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And does the qualification also say that if you
have your child in here that you go to work?
MS. BONACORSI: Yes, that is one of their stated goals.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 9, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Anyway, Mr. Chairman, being that there are
those kinds of conditions, you know, we can't fault a woman for having...or a
man and a woman for having a baby. Okay. The, the, the critical concern has to
be abuse that occurs should people have to struggle. We also say that we want to
see people gainfully employed, which this does. So it takes people a lot of the,
again having to go collect welfare or whatever. I mean, you know, that's more
tax dollars that we've got to give. So when I look at this program I think it's a
good one. How much we should give, as Danny said, I think I'm going to go look
for revenues, but in circumstances like this I want to give it, because otherwise
they get on the welfare roll. It doesn't help. You know, this, this program
mandates that they have to go to work, which is good, and they, they fmd a job
and perhaps they can get raises, and make more money, and get off this program.
So for me it's a, a good one. I'm going to go look for revenues and try to support
more funding. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. They must be jumping up and down back there.
Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Ms. Bonacorsi, you...and
you have...maybe you have done this already. But tell me what agency you're
working for? I know you work for the County. Early childhood agency, and your
position title?
MS. BONACORSI: So I'm employed by the County and -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MS. BONACORSI: --and my position title is the Maui County Early Childhood
Resource Coordinator.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so you're speaking on the MEO
Infant/Toddler Care Program. Does the money come through you to go to them?
Why are you speaking on that...this program?
MS. BONACORSI: Because I'm the grants manager for that particular program.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, I see. So does the money come to your agency
and get disbursed to, in this case, MEO? Or does it go directly to MEO?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: It, it...
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MS. TSUHAKO: No, it comes to the Department. So Kaina is just the grants manager
as the Department provides funding to MEO for this program.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. Thank you for that clarification. And
I too, Mr. Chairman, looking at the changes in the funding which is all the
10 percent changing, I think, you know, as Council Chair Mateo said, that's a
starting point, and we may have to come back to this. I, I wouldn't want to take
up more time on it. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I, I guess, you know, just a, a real general
question and maybe to the Budget Director at this point in time. You know the,
the percent, the percentage of these grant programs compared to the total budget
of the County is what?
MS. TSUHAKO: Sorry.
MR. PABLO: Excuse me. The, the total grants that the County of Maui awards every
year or, or, or in this particular budget is about 30 million, and the operating
budget for this year is 450 I believe. So that would be--is that 30?-1/15 m which
is about 9 percent or so, I guess.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So when I'm looking at your pie charts
here in 2-27 on the sources of funds and total expenditures by category, 2-27.
And that's in your narrative section, yeah. Okay. The...
MR. PABLO: That's the pie charts?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Looking at the pie charts and the
percentages there.
MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: You have their grant programs...under
632.9 million, you have grant programs at a .3 percent. What does that represent?
MR. PABLO: Oh, this is the, this is the grant revenue. Six hundred thirty-two
is...includes the grant revenue. So what you're looking at is the grant revenue as
a percentage.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But under the grants programs
this is different...
MR. PABLO: Which? There's, there's full...four pie charts.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: There's four pies. I'm looking at the top
row -MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: --the right hand chart.
MR. PABLO: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Under grant programs, what does that
percentage represent?
MR. PABLO: I would say that be the total grants over the total revenue including grant
revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So what we're discussing right
now for all of these grant programs is being represented by that percentage?
MR. PABLO: No this...the, the grant revenues don't necessarily go to grants. The grant
revenues can be for operations. For example, the grant revenues in the Finance
Department, we get those from the State, and these are for like the commercial
driver's license, the vehicle weight tax, and things of that sort. So the grant
revenue coming from the State does not flow through to, to grant awarded. What
this percentage is, is the total amount of grants awarded versus the total revenue
of the County including operational revenue plus the grant revenues which we
anticipate to receive.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Of which these programs will be falling
under then?
MR. PABLO: I'm sorry?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Of which these programs we're currently
discussing will be falling under this percentage? They're included in here?
MR. PABLO: That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And it represents just a .3 percent
of the total...
MR. PABLO: Of total including operating revenue and grant revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Correct.
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'm looking at that and that's what I'm
trying to establish. For the entire budget that we're talking about of $600 million,
that .3 percent goes to these grants?
MR. PABLO: Out of the, out of the total revenues, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So we're, we're talking a very,
very, very minor part of our total budget for the County of Maui is what I'm
trying to establish. And what makes it really difficult here is that we're now
looking at program by program, we're looking at organization by organization,
and we're talking about how difficult it is for each of these program areas and
each of them trying to justify why they should be considered for funding. And
when you look at it across the board for me that's astounding that the .3 percent of
a $630 million budget brings heartache to us. That's what we're talking about,
.3 percent of 630 million or $633 million. You know all of these justified
programs shouldn't be here trying to suffer that kind of cutback when we're
looking at the total amount of our County budget, and that's what makes it real
difficult for, I think, me to have to sit here and now go entity by entity and try to
now them get them to justify why you should be continued. You know, how do
we justify your request for more funding? And yet we're talking about all of that
falling within 3 percent of $630 million. So anyway, it is, it is real difficult to see
that they're the very minute, a very, very small, small part of our County's
budget, but we give it the most heartache, you know, so that's my point.
MR. PABLO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty million dollars is a lot of money. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman You know I feel so
disconnected from my colleagues. I'm way down here in Siberia.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Now you know how I felt.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Anyway, you know, I can understand how a child
would feel to be disconnected from their colleagues, but, you know, since we're
on the subject. Good morning, Department. And I'd like to, Mr Chair, just focus
on one area.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: When we were on Lanai, we heard a lot of concerns
expressed from the Lanai Preschool, the E Malama I Na Keiki 0 Lanai Preschool,
and an interesting point was made. A cut in a place like Lanai or Molokai or
Hana is felt a little bit deeper than here on Maui island, because Maui island, you
know, you have more entities that you can partner up with in the event that you
have to take a cut. Whereas in the more rural areas and you don't have as many
potential partners, they feel it a little bit more. So I just want to make that point.
And I want to ask the Department in relation to this preschool, you, you guys just
basically went out there and said okay, automatically you got a 10 percent cut.
And how was, how, you know, I know there's some issues with enrollment. How
was...I'm just interested to know how did you guys present this to, to, to that
preschool, and did you take into consideration some of their concerns and
difficulties? And, you know, 8,500 on a larger scale may not seem much for, you
know, when compared to other entities, but for a preschool like E Malama I Na
Keiki 0 Lanai that's big. And I was looking at the Fiscal Year 2008
appropriations for all of these schools. What we're considering for 2011 is even
less than what was appropriated in 2008. So it's, it's quite significant, and
especially with preschool and such a critical, you know, age. That's where
children learn the most. The brain is like a sponge, it's absorbing a lot. So
anyway, enough of my dissertation, to borrow a word from Mr. Victorino. If I
could ask Ms. Bonacorsi or, or Ms. Tsuhako to explain your, I guess, negotiations
with the Lanai preschool?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you for your question, Mr. Molina. The, the Department didn't
negotiate with the Lanai preschool. We looked at reductions as we did for all the
other early childhood programs, and in fact had made recommendations for a little
bit of a reduction last year, but I think all the Early Childhood programs were
maintained at their Fiscal Year '09 levels last year. I, I...Ms. Bonacorsi can
explain some of the details about how their contract is administered, and
their...how we've, we've looked at the...how they're spending their money and
trying to strategize that better given the circumstances on Lanai and the funding
that's available. So if, if you would like that -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure.
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MS. TSUHAKO: --I'll defer to her.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Chair? Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I thought we were going to go down the
line. That's why I didn't, I didn't go to that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. So I, I'll just let this go, and then I'll remind you...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay. I apologize, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's okay. Go ahead.
MS. BONACORSI: Okay. In regards to Lanai what, what happened there, and when
you were speaking on their enrollment. When we looked at their funding, the, the
County provides 35 percent of the preschool's overall operations budget, and
when we're talking about enrollment we're also talking about staff, staff-to-child
ratios. And in the case of Lanai for the age group that they take, the...they are
trying to be an accredited program and we always support the quality and
accreditation. And their accreditation recommendations are actually 1:9 ratio.
The staffing for which the Lanai program asks for funding for and report in their
overall budget are actually at 1:6 ratio, and their budget also includes a facilities
manager at 80 percent. So that means the person is on-site for 32 hours a week. I
am not aware of any other program in the State that, you know, and that again the
County is not funding that piece of it, but it is reported in their overall budget. So
we...not only myself but other of their contracted providers have been trying to
work with them on their budget. And their, their enrollment when looked at
has...the three years I've been in the position has not been up to 36. At the point
when we were talking about budgeting in this, their enrollment was at a pretty
consistent 25 to 26. They have recently, as I understand, brought their enrollment
up to 32. So when they're reporting their operations budget, again it's
based...and what they were saying they needed, it was based on 36 children when
in actuality their enrollment hasn't been up to the 36 children. And then their
staff ratios are 1:6 where accreditation recommendations for that age group are
actually 1:9.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Okay. Well I appreciate the explanation,
and I guess the form...whatever formula you use to, you know, give your
assessment. But, Chair, I won't ask any more questions on that. I'll leave that for
the area representative. I didn't mean to step on anybody's toes here.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just one last thing. You know the total reductions for
all these preschool, we're looking at $65,000 in reduction. It's not an
insurmountable sum, Mr. Chairman. And like some of my colleagues had
expressed earlier, I'm sure we can fmd maybe a little bit here, a little there, and
we may not be able to cover all of the 65,000, but, you know, at least we can
maybe make the pain a little bit less for a lot of our preschools. So I'm, I'm
looking forward to moving in that direction, Mr. Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know we moving slow like molasses in regards to all of
the programs that we try to review, and, and, you know, I would caution Members
that you guys going be probably looking at budgets for the next, I don't know,
several more weeks and late into the night. Just for your information, grants are
5 percent of the total revenue that we receive, and the 3 percent that you see on
Page 2-27 is only the grants that are provided by the grants, GRC. Okay. I just
going to make a general question. Anybody get any questions on child...and
disbursements for child...Early Childhood on any of the program?
Mr. Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Well, just a follow-up on the question
that Member Molina. And, Member Molina, you weren't stepping on my toes. I
just know that we were trying to go in an order.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So I had put that off until we got to that
point. But since you're already beginning on the question, I think what was raised
in testimony on Lanai was that your grant agreement with the preschool, E
Malama I Na Keiki 0 Lanai changed, and you changed the formula in that now
that they were given a grant of...what was the total amount?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Two twenty-four.
MS. BONACORSI: Eighty-five thousand.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Eighty-five?
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MS. BONACORSI: Eighty-five.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Ninety-five. But what happened
midway, you changed the formula by saying to them now that they would...you
would be dispersing the funds now based on the number of pupils or students that
they had or preschoolers that they had, and then therefore it changed their
monthly enrollments now that rather than getting a basic allotment to the
preschool you changed the formula based on the numbers of students. So that it
reduced the amount of money that they got in each, each month, and to them that
was of concern, because they did not anticipate that the formula was based on the
numbers of students versus a grant to the, to the preschool altogether. So now
they are going to not receive a portion of the funding that they were granted,
because the formula changed. That was their, their input.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for that question. It may be a question for--not you,
okay--Corporation Counsel, in, in regards to grants agreement, because this is the
second one that we're hearing. So can you explain to us in regards to grant
agreements how do we disburse monies? And do we change agreements in
mid...mid-year, mid-term, or whatever?
MR. HOPPER: My understanding, Mr. Chair, is that grant agreements are drafted by
each individual department. There's a lot of discretion in how those grants are
drafted, and so you would need to look at the terms, I think, of each particular
grant agreement which could vary from year to year, and from grantee to grantee,
and department to department. And so, you know, if, if the particular grant
happened to have, you know, the right to, to make changes in it or to make
modifications. Generally I think a grant could deal with how modifications are
made, state that they need to be in writing only. And then there's the issue of
disbursing the funds in which I do believe that the departments have a fair amount
of discretion in whether or not to disperse the funds. After, after the grant's
been...agreement's been made, I believe that you would look at the terms of each
individual grant agreement. Again I don't deal with as many as maybe certain
other departments may since I advise primarily Planning, but that's my general
understanding of how grant agreements make...are, are administered. And so you
would really want to look at each individual grant as far as, as far as that. But
they can change from year to year and from, you know, based on the type of
grant, you know, and how the funds would be administered.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I know we supposed to be looking after the
people's money, but the concern that I have is that once any organization comes
to the County in regards to, in this case here, funding, whatever they present the
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County is basically what's put on paper. And I'm just only...not guessing, but
I'm, I'm...of previous years if a organization look at a previous contract, meaning
if I look at Fiscal Year 2008 and I sign the contract in 2008 and 2009, I would
base my budget based on those type of agreement. But if I don't have an
agreement for 2010 and it does change, it changes the whole complex as far as
providing that funding to that organization. I, I think that's one of the issues that
we've been hearing not only on Lanai but over here. So any comments to that?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The I think when you asked the question to
Mr. Hopper you said that the, you know, suggested that the contract was changed
midstream. It was not. Ms. Bonacorsi, as the Grants Manager, worked with the
preschool, and I, I personally have visited the preschool too, to try and help them
develop a plan for capacity building, to work on those issues that we had
identified in the previous year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So, Ms. Tsuhako -MS. TSUHAKO: We're, we're...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --before you go any further. So you review with the, with the
organization on the grant agreements of the previous year?
MS. TSUHAKO: Yes. Ms. Bonacorsi can speak to that, but she did have conversations
with both Corporation Counsel as well as with the grantee prior to the grant
agreement being drafted -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. TSUHAKO: --and being signed by the grantee as well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. The, the preschool in their
testimony said that they were concerned about when they're given a grant
allotment--and in this case was 95,000 for the year, the current fiscal...or 85 for
the fiscal year--that they plan and, and they...their operations to include that
amount of funding. And what happened now is that with the change and what
they were expressing to us that where you are now going to disburse monies
based on their enrollment, now you are saying to them that while you've planned
to your operations with this amount and you've divided it for your school year,
your formula now changes the amount that they would receive, because now
you're basing it on their enrollment. So you commented and said that their
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enrollment was at about 25 students. So you changed it to the 25 now or to the
enrollment part so now it reduced the amount of monies that they got, what, what
they actually got based on what they thought they were getting by just dividing
their, their grant amount on a monthly basis. So that changed for them, and they
didn't understand how that was such. So now you're telling them we won't give
you the full disbursement unless you demonstrate that you have full capacity and
you have full enrollment. And so for every child that doesn't come to your
program that's the amount of money we will be taking away from your program,
or we will not disburse that, that allotment. Is, is that, is that what occurred?
MS. BONACORSI: I...I've been working really hard with all the grantees toward
ensuring that the provider expenditures are appropriate and they commensurate
with their stated program goals. And so when they put in their requests,
they...they're the ones who made their operations budget and created their overall
operations based on the 36 children. And, and a lot of it does go to salaries, and
again we go back to the, the child-to-staff ratio for which they, they have been in
excess for quite some time.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So I just want to be clear then.
You apply this across the board?
MS. BONACORSI: With...I've applied this with this program -COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
MS. BONACORSI: --because all of the programs are different. They don't come in with
the same...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, but if you are applying the fact that
you have to be based on your ratio formula on the enrollment and the amount, and
then you're looking at percentage of salaries from these, these grant amounts.
Are you doing the same thing so that if another program has less enrollment than
they had planned and, and applied for, then you are now taking away those
allotments for them?
MS. BONACORSI: If the expenditures don't match or commensurate with the stated
program goals then I am questioning it I am asking for additional supporting
documents. I am trying to do the best to see that the monies are matching with
what the program is stating their goals are and that their budgets are matching
what their stated outcomes are.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So if I take any one of these
programs that we're going to review today, you could answer them in the same
context as you've answered this question about Lanai?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala, if you can put your questions in writing. I
just want to get going on this process.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And which item are we on? Did we go back on the
list again?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. All the programs on Early Childhood if you have any
questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, so on all of them?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: On all of them. I just want to complete this right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. So,
Ms. Bonacorsi, so looking at the programs listed here on our spreadsheet, the ratio
of teacher-to-student, is that determined by the program that's been operated and
what the potential Federal or State requirements are? So they may be different
on, on teacher-to-student ratio?
MS. BONACORSI: For the Head Start programs -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MS. BONACORSI: --the Kahi Kamalii Infant Program, the E Malama I Na Keiki 0
Lanai Preschool Program, and the Nisei Memorial Veterans Preschool Program,
those do have impacts on staff to...they all have...would factor in a
staff-to-student ratio.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct. I understand that. But is it a different ratio
depending on the program?
MS. BONACORSI: It depends on the child's age.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
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MS. BONACORSI: So then it depends on...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So some of these programs are for different
aged children?
MS. BONACORSI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And on, on the Early Childhood programs as
it's stated here, the second line, that, that goes to your agency? Is that correct?
MS. BONACORSI: That program is actually administered by Maui Family Support
Services -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MS. BONACORSI: --but they are housed in the Early Childhood Resource Center -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. BONACORSI: --so I work really closely with them. And that program is to provide
subsidies directly to families who are of low income and demonstrate need. And
so that one is...it results directly in the form of subsidy assistance.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. Thank you for that information and for
providing some clarification on student-to...teacher-to-student ratio. Mahalo,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: How frequently are disbursements made to these
different organizations that are running these programs?
MS. BONACORSI: The...if the contract flows correctly it should be in five allotments
on a quarterly basis.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And so when you check back, say...I, I want to
concentrate on Keiki 0 Lanai. You looked at their records in regards to what the
enrollment was and therefore then proceeded to disburse what you thought was
the amount -MS. BONACORSI: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --after checking with them?
MS. BONACORSI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So they knew all ahead of time that this was how you
disbursed the amounts?
MS. BONACORSI: I...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Because they...they're claiming that their...the County
funding was for 85, and, and, and yet they're not receiving it. You're saying that
you are calculating it on the enrollment figures, and that's how you adjust it.
Right?
MS. BONACORSI: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And, and, and they understand that that's the
process?
MS. BONACORSI: Per the contract, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Finally, in, in regards to all of these programs
including the Head Start program, the, the summer program, do you know how
many families are being turned down?
MS. BONACORSI: Turned down?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MS. BONACORSI: To my...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: They want to enroll but yet they cannot because there's
no money or there's no, you know, there's no more...the, the program's full.
MS. BONACORSI: To...I don't, I don't have that information. I can get it for you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Do you think that it's important that we know that so
that in order to determine funding or even for you to have that statistic so that you
would go, hey you know what, we've got 100 families out there that want to work
and want...and cannot afford. A lot of them don't have...they're unfortunate,
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they don't have their moms or dads or aunties or uncles taking care of it. So
therefore here's a justification. Why...wouldn't you want to know that?
MS. TSUHAKO: Yes, we will. And we will get that information from the providers,
`cause they will maintain their own wait list.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Because I would think, Lori, that that would be
the justification, and, and then I could look at it and go...because you're going to
go, oh hey, we're cutting 10 percent, Mr. Chairman. But you know what, if there
are 200 families that are being turned down, and, and they're saying that they're
going to cut this program out. For me as a policymaker, I may not feel that way.
But, Lori, until you give me those statistics, Mr. Chairman, I would have not the
ability to make a good decision, you know. And, and, and as, as Danny said, you
know, we'll look at it when we come to it, but I want those, I want those numbers,
because I just feel...my just...my gut feeling, you know, when I go into the
community, I see so many people now having children. And, and when you hear
from some of the testifiers how much they're paying to put their kids in before
they go into any kind of public school system, you know, it's upwards...I, I heard
what, $700. You know, so -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --I think it's, it's -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. We'll ask that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --something that -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. We'll put something in writing -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --we need to know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and for that information. Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. If you guys got any questions, send it to the
Chairman and we'll get the information for you. Page 2, grants and
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disbursements for Health, Humans Services, and Education, and we'll take the top
line. American Red Cross. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, I'll pass on this one, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, just, just if the Director can just briefly respond.
This would be in regards to the Enlace program?
MS. TSUHAKO: Oh, I think we're on Red Cross, Mr. Mateo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The first one, American Red Cross.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Excuse me. I'm just so anxious. Thank you.
. . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Because you guys jump all over the place. Okay. Next one is
Hana Community Association for Hana Dialysis Program. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. I'll yield to the, the, the area rep.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah. This spreadsheet
shows a reduction of 12 percent. This program in Hana, you're talking about
people's lives here. It's not something that is taken very lightly, and, you know,
we just got this program running last year. And it, it's been a blessing for the
Hana community to not have to have their patients travel all the way to Central
Maui three times a week which was becoming very, very difficult for some of the
patients. So, you know, I, I thank the Mayor for keeping the item in here, but the,
the reduction is difficult, because it's bare minimum as it was at 50,000. And
you're talking about operating dialysis machines that takes technicians that have
been trained and certified. So it's not that we don't appreciate it, we certainly do.
So I want to ask the Department can you explain the 12 percent reduction to me
please?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Department?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. I agree with you that the...a lot of work
went into creating this program. Currently the dialysis program has only one
patient.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MS. TSUHAKO: And we have checked with the Hana Community Association and have
been told that there might be another patient being referred, but there's no
timeline for that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MS. TSUHAKO: So currently we are expending I, I think the agency is expending
funds to help with the, care take...the, the, the attendants who help that one
patient in Hana have spoken with some volunteers who help with, with the
management of the grant.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Correct.
MS. TSUHAKO: And no, no one has raised the issue of the reduction with me.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah. Thank you. Because they have raised
it with me, and, you know, I guess they feel I, you know, should bring it up on
behalf of the community and the dialysis patients. Right. There is, there is a list
of potential future patients that are on borderline. They, they could start needing
to have dialysis at any time. So once again we're going to try and work hard to
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keep the funding, because this is life or death for the patients in Hana. But thank
you for your response, Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I'll pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next one is Hale Mahaolu Personal Care Program.
Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. If I could just get a brief
explanation from the Department on the 10 percent cut?
MS. TSUHAKO: Ten percent reduction was made, Mr. Molina. This is a new line item
grant. It was added to the, to the Department's budget last year when Hale
Mahaolu came forward and, and told this body that the State had reduced their
funding to the point where this program was in jeopardy. I don't think it was ever
intended for us to continue funding. Hale Mahaolu also receives funding through
the County's disbursement for frail and elderly to help provide for these services.
My understanding is that the bulk of this funding goes to pay for services to those
folks who are less than 59 years old and who need those personal care services.
And it's a supplement for what they're already granted through the Office on
Aging. And when we put together...when the Department puts together that
spreadsheet that shows you the variety of funding sources for these agencies,
you'll be able to, you'll be able to see the total amount that's funded to Hale
Mahaolu.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. So, Lori, you would rather see them go and
apply through the Frail and Elderly Grant, and, and also that's a justification then?
MS. TSUHAKO: No. I would not rather see them, 'cause they already receive funding
through that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, they do already.
MS. TSUHAKO: I'm just saying...yeah. I'm just saying that we have reduced the
funding to this program which was formally a State-funded program, and that the
agency also receives a fair amount of funding through the grants and
disbursements for frail and elderly. I'm not saying that we're happy to make the
reductions or that they don't deserve the money. It's just that there's a
combination of funding attached...we, we had this discussion yesterday.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Yeah. And, and I'm glad that you tell me this,
because I would think that if you know that that's occurring and you're looking
at, you know, how much you're asking for and, and you're disbursing it I would
think that would be a better way for you to give these grants out. I... and then,
and, and let me ask you this. At what point in the fiscal year do you give these
grants out for the frail and elderly? Can it be where you are monitoring so
therefore it's not a one-time grant at, you know, mid-term of the entire budget?
MS. TSUHAKO: It...it's not done on a mid-term basis, Mr. Nishiki. The Office on
Aging has already programmed the funding for Fiscal Year '11.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay.
MS. TSUHAKO: And they have broken down how that grant subsidy will be spent and
what services it will fund. The County grant subsidy funds...partially funds
programs by Hale Mahaolu, by Maui Adult Day Care, by Na Hoaloha, as well as
CDSMP in using up that...and actually more, Na Hoaloha on Molokai as well
for...excuse me, Na Puuwai on Molokai as well. So we have that money, what
we anticipate getting in the, in the line for our frail and elderly, and that's already
programmed. So it's done in a very planned for way.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next one is Maui Disabled Veterans, Inc -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, but they're zero.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --to establish the Maui County Veterans Fund.
MS. TSUHAKO: No. I don't think we're recommending funding for that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What's that?
MS. TSUHAKO: I don't think we're recommending funding for that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Although you're not recommending -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: There's no budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --any funding, can you give me a reason?
MS. TSUHAKO: We spoke with Mrs. Baisa and she indicated to us that it was intended
as a one-time funding. They did not make a request for funding for this year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good. Thank you. Maui Day Care Center for Senior Citizens
and Disabled, Inc. dba Maui Adult Day Care Centers. Member Victorino,
questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Department, how many
adult day care centers do we have that this funding is disbursed to?
MS. TSUHAKO: I believe this funding is used to service Kahului, Lahaina, Wailuku,
and Hana.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Kahului, Wailuku, Lahaina -MS. TSUHAKO: And Hana.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --and Hana. Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Question?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And it's taken the normal 10 percent cut that's been
applied across the board for most non-profits?
MS. TSUHAKO: The, the proposed amount does, does reflect the 10 percent reduction.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh. Okay. Thank you, Department. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Lori, we've heard some testimony
throughout the communities about this service and the need for it. So and there's
no other kind of service that's provided for those kinds of adults that need care so
that families can continue to operate. So does that play into any kind of need for
other considerations in terms of making these kinds of recommended cuts?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you for your question, Mr. Kaho'ohalahala. The Maui Adult
Day Care has worked very closely with our Office on Aging to identify the
services they provide. The Maui Adult Day Care is another recipient that receives
both Federal and State funds that come through our Office on Aging. They also
receive a portion of the County line item under Frail and Elderly. So I think in
total the County supports Maui Adult Day Care with...in, in excess of this
243,000 that you see on the line item, an additional $203,000-plus coming from
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those other State and Federal sources. So we do support that program in a larger
way then is indicated simply by that 243,000 on the line item.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. And that you're spreadsheet
you're talking about is going to indicate to us those...
MS. TSUHAKO: The sources and those additional revenues. Yes, it will.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chair, just a quick follow-up, please?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. How is the money divided up among
the four centers?
MS. TSUHAKO: I, I don't know, Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Who divides it?
MS. TSUHAKO: Maui Adult Day Care receives the money -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Goes to them.
MS. TSUHAKO: --and they would portion it out based on what the need for service is in
those areas.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Women Helping Women. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Again I guess what we have found
out that now this is an organization that taps into several different areas of funding
as well then, so how many different funding sources?
MS. TSUHAKO: Women Helping Women receives funding through this line item, and
the only...my understanding is the only other source of funding that they receive
from the County is through the rental assistance. And that's for that specific
purpose of rental subsidies.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: ARC of Maui. Why the removal? Ms. Tsuhako?
MS. TSUHAKO: I, I don't think the ARC of Maui applied for funding this year, and I
think their application last year indicated that it was a one-time request.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mental Health Association in Hawaii. Members? Member
Victorino, question?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Is, is that organization also
funded by the State?
MS. TSUHAKO: I don't think they...I do not believe that Ms. Wallace indicated other
sources of funding on her grant application, but I can certainly check.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Yeah. If you would, I'd appreciate it.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Self Sufficiency Program. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just if the Department could refresh my memory. If
you could give a explanation on what this program is about.
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. The Self Sufficiency Program is an allocation
that's administered out of the Director's Department, and we use this to fund
agencies that promote self sufficiency in terms of clients no longer...becoming
more self reliant I'll give you an example of the...of some of the funding that
was used during the current fiscal year. We have provided funding to help
Consumer Credit Counseling Services of Hawaii, because they've seen such a
huge increase in families who are on the verge of losing their homes to
foreclosure or having to declare bankruptcy. And that agency has helped with the
extra funding that we've provided staffing for counseling and working with folks
to restructure their debts and to keep them solvent over a long period of time.
We've used some of that money to help Family Life Center continue
representative payee program. This is for folks who are not able to handle their
own finances in a way that allows them to pay all their bills. So sometimes they
forgot their rent and they end up getting evicted. So Family Life Center creates a
representative...created a representative payee system where they collect the
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Social Security check for these folks, and they write their monthly obligation
checks to ensure that they have maintained stable housing. So we...we've done
sort of a tapestry of those sorts of services that provide for self sufficiency for
clients served.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And just quickly, Lori, how does
a person access these? How does a person access these services?
MS. TSUHAKO: The variety of the services?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I mean there's this...there is a
program that's called the Self Sufficiency Program, and if I needed help I
would...how do I go about finding it? It's administered under your...
MS. TSUHAKO: Yeah. The, the program is administered under the Department, but
there is no self sufficiency program where you would make an application. The
services are, are provided through the grantees. So for example, folks would go
through Consumer Credit Counseling Services Hawaii or if you need
representative payee services through Family Life Center. Maui Economic
Concerns of the Community provided financial literacy training.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So you...
MS. TSUHAKO: So it would be done through the grantees.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: So you have a list of grantees then that
you disburse these monies to?
MS. TSUHAKO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: And then if I needed any service then I
would have to understand that those agencies provide services that you're
funding?
MS. TSUHAKO: Right. And the Department has acted as a clearinghouse when folks
call. We receive requests; in addition to that, I think the network of agencies in
the community know that the services are being provided, and they make referrals
to each other for those purposes.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Hui Malama. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I guess the only question I would have is,
you know, we...nah, never mind. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Not at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Thirty percent. So of the amount
that, that is here, then you are saying that 30 percent of this is actually what goes
to the salary then?
MS. TSUHAKO: I'm...
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Never mind.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: I won't, I won't go there.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maui Community College for Cooperative Education Program,
that was not funded last year, not funded this year. Maui Economic Opportunity,
Enlace Hispano Program. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, Chair. Ms. Tsuhako, you know our Immigration
Services will they be able to...I notice the cut in Enlace Hispano. They're able to
pick up the slack so to speak in terms of working with our Spanish-speaking
community?
MS. TSUHAKO: The program that's provided through our Immigrant Services
Department is not the same as Enlace's program. So Enlace does...they have the
staffing to do more in-depth work with, with the immigrant population that they
serve. For example, they've gone and they've helped folks get their driver's
license and stuff. Our staff doesn't have the capacity to do those things. We help
primarily with, with helping the immigrants deal with adjustment of status issues,
with acculturation, and we cannot provide the level of service that Enlace does to
their clients.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. And Enlace Hispano, do they primarily work
with just the Latin community or other ethnicities?
MS. TSUHAKO: I think they work primarily work with the Hispanic community, but I
think we could always ask -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
MS. TSUHAKO: --Mr. Baz to come and talk some more about that.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: See, I can get that information at a later point. Thank
you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. No, I was a little confused, 'cause
yesterday we talked about Immigration Services, and you said that we do not go
by ethnicity and we provide services across the board to all immigrants. So I was
confused why, why this program then was not attached to immigration, and that it
has its separate, it has a separate mission and a separate goal than, than
Immigration Services, so.
MS. TSUHAKO: Our, our Immigrant Services Office does serve Hispanic people. So I
don't want to say that we...we're excluding them. I'm just saying that the MEO
program serves in a different capacity than our Immigrant Services Division. I
don't think that the service is replicated by MEO. This is a service that's been
established for a long time, and I would defer to MEO to give you information
about its history and what they do specifically.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. But it comes under your same
Department of Human Concerns that funds Immigration Services?
MS. TSUHAKO: It does.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay. I was just confused
how...what these two different entities were and how come they're separate, you
know. Okay. Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I think I, I feel the same way that Sol does,
Mr. Chairman And I, I really want to know, you know, I'm trying to be
non-discriminatory. I put it, you know, I don't know how to do it, because when I
asked you yesterday about it, you know, you seemed to indicate, yeah, we don't
want to, you know, do it in that manner But when I see this, why not for other
ethnic groups that, that need help? And, and so, Mr. Chairman, you know, if we
could just push all this money to help all of them then I, I think maybe other
nationalities may not feel, you know, like someone's receiving preferential
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treatment, and that's what I think Lori mentioned, you know, to me yesterday, so
this one here concerns me. Despite that it's been ongoing, I say what about every
other ethnic group that comes, Micronesians, Europeans, you know, all people
that have...I, I, I, you know, this is supposed to be a melting pot of races so we
should treat every single ethnic group equally.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And that's what I stand for.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So I think maybe we need some...to look at how we do
it. So we put it an area where the monies are all given, and, and as, as people
come and need help, Tongan, Samoan, you know, Japanese, you know, Chinese.
I'm sure the Chinese are going to be coming pretty soon, you know. They
went... didn't somebody go . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, don't...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Excuse me. . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Don't go over the deep end right now.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: C'mon, I want to be fair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We understand your question.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Not question, but your concern. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 9, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Ni hao ping ping.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chairman, the questions that I had was really raised by
Mr. Kaho'ohalahala and Mr. Nishiki, and I think they're valid. And we had
similar discussions last budget round with, with the Director. So this time I think
it becomes consistent that at a later date I think we need to really take a look at it.
And, Mr. Nishiki, even though he jests, he really...it's really a serious concern we
need to, we need to address. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I ditto the same concerns. I may not be as
dramatic, but I ditto the same concerns. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The Maui Farm's. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. I just wish we didn't have to cut them, 'cause
they do such a great service, but thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, if the Director can just tell us how many -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --families are actually served by the farm.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Director?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Eight families, eight adults, 24 children.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one, Community Work Day Program.
Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. And, Madam Director,
again, I'm concerned about this cut. It looks kind of deep in my opinion, because
Community Work Day has shown in the past to do the dirty work in this
community, you know, so to speak. You know, I recall when we had dengue
fever they assisted with tires and picking up all that rubbish, and of course they've
assisted the County with appliance pickup as well as abandoned cars. Can I ask
why the 12 percent cut?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Molina. I agree with you that Community Work Day
does provide a really important service to our community, as the...as do all these
other non-profits. The reductions were made because the Department is not a
sacred cow and we have to share in the reductions that this entire County has to
make.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. I notice 12 percent was, you know, a lot of folks
went with the standard 10 percent, and I'm not trying to make you the bad guy,
because you, you get -MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --your marching orders from the 9 th floor. But, you
know, they, they do a lot of beneficial things in terms of public health, you know,
and that's such an important thing, whether you have an upturn in the economy or
a downturn. So I'm just stating my opinions, and, Mr. Chair, I'm going to do
whatever I can to, you know, offset this reduction, 'cause we're talking public
health here.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you for recognizing...oh, Mr. Pablo.
MR. PABLO: Yeah. Let me make a comment. They were...I don't know which of the
programs you were referring to, Councilmember Molina. But the Community
Work Day Program is also funded under the Highway Beautification Fund. In the
Fiscal Year 2011 Budget, we have proposed $170,000 for the Community Work
Day Program.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And I think Ms. Tsuhako is going to provide us that kind
information regarding programs that have other funding from different places.
We have some that the funding comes from different departments. Member
Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just want to ditto what
Member Molina said, and especially in East Maui, they did a lot for East Maui in
cleaning up, and I believe they played an important part in the dengue fever
cleanup too which struck this East Maui. So I, I think I'll work with Member
Molina in seeing how we can potentially, you know, provide funding that was
lost. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Homeless Program. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: If the Director can tell us how it's broken down in terms of the
agencies receiving the funds?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you. I will. Ka Hale A Ke Ola receives $217,000 for their
central operations; they receive $138,000 for their combined operations for
Wailuku and Lahaina; and they receive $115,000 for their outreach program.
Hale Kau Kau which is a...provides a hot meal every day of the year for homeless
and poor people in Kihei receives a 300...excuse me, a $30,000 grant. And the
Department paid $2,000 for participation in a point-in-time count which
is...which was generated across the State to count homeless during one week in
January, and those figures that are obtained from that helped to formulate the
State grants to allocate State funding for homeless programs.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What was the stat on the homeless?
MS. TSUHAKO: What was the statistic? I, I think...don't quote me. Our number of
homeless that were counted during the last week in January for this year went
down from last year. I can't remember what it is. I'll get that to you though. We,
we have that handy. I'm sorry, I can't remember off the top of my head.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I, I, I, I, you know, and I don't, I don't say this
jokingly, but only because it's like I know in Kihei where ABC is in the bush
there, they pulled out just recently two people that actually died, but, you know,
they died from drugs. So I, I, I think the concern is there, Mr. Chairman, the fact
that we got this population, but some of them do it on their own doing, and, you
know, I don't know, Lori, you know, when you, when you do these counts how
many of them really need help and how many of them really are like created their
own circumstance. You don't, you don't get those kinds of...I mean, you know,
it's like if you go there and you count, obviously you do more than count, you
know, you have some interaction, right?
MS. TSUHAKO: Correct.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So I was just curious what...
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MS. TSUHAKO: There's a...you know, Mr. Nishiki, there's a fair number of folks who
are homeless out of their own accord. They choose not to live in the shelter space
that's available to them should they choose, and these are often the folks who
have mental health issues or substance abuse issues that get in the way of
becoming more productive people in the community, but there's also a large
population of folks who are homeless not by choice. They're employed, they
don't have enough money to pay deposits or rents or to buy...not especially to
buy homes, and so, you know, we are...the Department is certainly sensitive and
the, the service providers are also sensitive to those. And we...we're trying to
manage our money to do our best to try and help those folks get out of that
situation and get into housing that's affordable and that they can move on from.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, and I see a great deal going to Ka
Hale A Ke Ola, and I guess, Mr. Chairman, the, the, the not calamity, but the
concern has to be that they've got a wait list. So it's like what are we doing, you
know? Just a concern anyway.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. I, I guess, you know, in the
figures that you gave us, Lori, then almost all, all of that funding goes to Ka Hale
A Ke Ola then.
MS. TSUHAKO: The lion's share.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And then only 30,000 is
remaining so and that goes to your Hale Kau Kau. So is there a need for more,
more funding in this particular area then?
MS. TSUHAKO: Mr. Kaho'ohalahala, thank you for asking that question. I, I think it's
an important question. What we at the Department have tried to do is we've tried
to participate in Statewide coalitions, we've participated with the Hawaii Public
Housing Authority, with HUD to try and bring in funding for homeless programs
and for homeless services that don't need to come through the County. And so
that's the way that I would answer you, yes, we need more funding, but we've
been trying to do that in ways that don't necessarily involve the County either
receiving the funds and then having to manage them, but the funding going
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directly to the agencies that provide the service. And that's how I would like to
continue to manage the fundraising efforts of the Department.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. You are saying then that other
agencies are now picking up the slack then?
MS. TSUHAKO: I, I think we've asked everybody who works with the homeless
population to pick up the slack, and they've--as I mentioned yesterday--the
homeless providers and those folks like MEO and Women Helping Women, who
do provide housing for, for people in addition to the homeless providers, have
worked really hard to coordinate their services to try and ensure that as many
people get served as possible. I have confidence that that collaboration in services
is working very well.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Got a fast question for you, Lori. An organization like Family
Life Center, my understanding is that they provide also this type of service trying
to house homeless people, and in fact we gave them some money from the
Affordable Housing Fund strictly to support a program before people become
homeless that they would have a place to stay.
MS. TSUHAKO: Yeah. That, that is true, and Ms. Cumming has chosen not to apply for
funding through these allocations and the Department. We, I think, in
Fiscal Year '06 the...the County was a pass-through for more than $400,000 to
help Family Life Center with, with renovation of their facility to allow expansion,
and they've...Family Life Center is also currently a recipient of that USDA
consultation grant that will help them build that...the...handle their renovation
project more efficiently. So as I've said we've tried to piece together, you know,
capacity building and assistance in other ways other than just purely financial,
because we know we don't have the resources to do everything that we would like
to do.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you for that information. Mr. Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, and, and I'm glad I heard you say that,
Lori, because it's like the homeless are a part of this community, Mr. Chair, and,
and I don't think we can sweep them under the rug. So I guess, Lori, the question
is, if someone is seeking help...sincerely seeking help, you know, where do we
send them? Who, who is that...who is that lead agency that goes, Mr. Nishiki,
you can go here, because, you know, because I'm sincerely seeking help.
MS. TSUHAKO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Is that occurring? Is that something that the...we in
government provide, you know, saying if you're homeless go here? You know,
because I know Salvation Army does that, you know, you know, we heard them
come and say that, but I don't know what the, the, the, the, the...I don't know
where we tell them to go.
MS. TSUHAKO: We tell them to go to all the resources that might be appropriate to
help them.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh.
MS. TSUHAKO: Yeah. And, and, and so...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And who is we?
MS. TSUHAKO: The County as well as all the providers. They know each other's
service, and so that coordination I spoke about means that they'll look at what the
needs of that person are, and they'll try to match that person's need with the
service that might be the most quickly available, might offer the most long-term
help, or the, you know, they package together ways to try and help that, that
person deal with their issues.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Do you think we're doing a good job?
MS. TSUHAKO: I think we're doing as good a job, and I think we are stretching the
resources of those homeless providers, but they have done a really wonderful job,
because they care about the folks that they're serving as we do. And that we're
trying to do the best that we can in coordination with all those providers, and all
the auxiliary services that are also out there.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Yeah. I, I guess, I guess, Mr. Chairman, thank
God we're not a city, because we seen what Honolulu had to do by passing
ordinances, you know, whether you can sleep on the bus stand or a park or in
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Waikiki or whatever. And, and, and it is, it is really sad, it is really sad. I mean I
often think like what if that was my uncle or somebody in there. However, I
guess my concern is, is, is this, Lori, how do I say it without being gross? You
know we have probably the, the best weather so that's why people come, I guess,
you know. Do we tell people...how do we, how do we tell people once they land
here just because it's cold somewhere and they, they come?
MS. TSUHAKO: To go home, you mean?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
MS. TSUHAKO: Oh...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyway...you know, you know, I, I don't want to -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --say anymore. I think I'm going to get myself-CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --in trouble.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Ms. Tsuhako, other than Mr. Davis that goes out to
provide support for homeless, is there anybody that...anybody else that go out to
the various areas looking for or trying to help homeless people to, to seek shelter?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you for your question, Mr. Pontanilla. There are many Family
Life Center has outreach staff, Salvation Army has outreach staff, and those are,
those are the folks who go out into the field, into the bushes to help identify those
campsites, try to engage those folks so that they can make better use of the
services that are available here. They're also the folks that we depended on
during the tsunami watch to go out and let those folks know to move out of those
low-lying areas. So it's a, it's a network, it's a system that has worked very well
for us.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Members, moving on, Maui Family
Support Services. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No, except I did think that this particular
agency presented quite a compelling story about who they serve and how much,
you know, that they're trying to make ends meet. So I would definitely want to
continue supporting them. Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maui Food Bank dba Maui Community Food
Bank. Member Nishiki, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I, I think this is, this is big for me, Lori. Are we
servicing everyone, or are we running out of food? I mean I don't know, it's like
I've never been hungry in my life, but I, I don't know what it's like to feel that
way. So I don't want anybody to have to feel that way. So my question is do
they need help? Is there compelling statistics that tell us, hey, we run out of food
and, and there's people that we cannot service? I think that is to me very
important, Mr. Chairman.
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you for your question, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MS. TSUHAKO: Maui Food Bank responded to the Department's request for, for...we
requested agencies make 10 percent reductions in their request to the Department.
That was a request that we made in October or November of last year, and
Mr. Yust from the Food Bank submitted a request that shows how he would use
the $270,000, the proposed. Mr. Yust is also one of the recipients of our Capacity
Building Grant by the USDA. We're hoping that by giving him the building
consultation to finish his project more efficiently will save him money. And I, I
just looked yesterday or the day before at some plans that were submitted by the
consultant to him that will save him more than $100,000 in the...in his Capital
Improvement Project. So I, I think that there's always going to be a need for
food. He and his organization understood that we...the County's in a situation
where we don't have as much money to fund every program at the level that
everyone would like, and he's contributing to how we deal with that.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And I know, Mr. Chairman, that they're,
they're, they're involved in a capital project. However it still doesn't
diminish...and I'd like to know...ask him or whatever, Mr. Chairman, about are
there people that are going hungry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Here is one area that, hell, this is America, this is Maui,
supposedly the country that's got the most food and everything else, and yet
people are starving? And as decision-makers is that how we treat people living
here? We starve them? You know and, and, and, and, and that's like, to me it's
like I don't, I don't want to sound gross or like we're inhumane, but I also want to
punch somebody to make them feel that feeling, because I don't think any of us
have been hungry that in which a lot of people are. So I want to help this Food
Bank. So I want them to give us some information.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, and I just want to say thank you to all of the
organizations that do Food Bank...food drives for the Food Bank. You know, we
really appreciate their continued support in providing food for people that cannot
afford to buy food at the supermarkets. Thank you. Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Madam Director, what
percent of the annual budget of the Maui Food Bank comes from the County?
MS. TSUHAKO: If you'll...I have their grant application. I can just check really
quickly.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. While you check it I can ask you a follow-up
question. And is there a criteria? How does someone qualify to receive the
services or the food from their Food Bank?
MS. TSUHAKO: Individuals don't receive food from the Food Bank. The Food Bank
provides the food to partner agencies who distribute to their clientele.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay.
MS. TSUHAKO: So the food doesn't come directly to clients from the Food Bank.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So the Food Bank provides other agencies
with the food, and the other agencies distribute it according to their criteria of
qualifications?
MS. TSUHAKO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So did, did we find the percent of the annual
budget of the Food Bank comes from the County?
MS. TSUHAKO: I'm sorry. . . . (speaking to Mr. Pablo). . . Did you find it for him?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No? Does the Food Bank have an annual budget?
Or they just go with what they can...
MS. TSUHAKO: Yeah. You know in their, in their application that they submitted last
fall they're showing a total, operating expenses in the amount of about $560,000.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MS. TSUHAKO: So they receive private support, corporate support, grants, and program
service fees, and the request from the County is about...it's less than half.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Half. Okay. And I'm sure other sources are also
dwindling during this economic times. So thank you for that information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Kaho'ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. And again when that spreadsheet
comes out, Lori, then do they receive other funding from other agencies as well or
other programs within County?
MS. TSUHAKO: I don't, I don't believe they do, not from any other source from the
Department.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair I know, Madam Director,
this must have been one of the hardest decisions for you, because I know one of
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the Department's top priorities was the issue of food. I guess in following in light
of the request made by other Members with regards to other funding, how
much--maybe you may know offhand—how much help are they getting from the
State?
MS. TSUHAKO: In their grant application they don't list any State funding.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So did, did we ask--by any chance--did the Department
ask or find out? I'm just curious because they have to service three islands, I
would presume, right, Maui County.
MS. TSUHAKO: Well, what we did was we asked on the grant application for them to
list other sources of funding. So there wasn't a separate request made to the
agency to say in the, in the application itself what other sources. I think the
Department submitted to the Budget Office a separate, a separate request. I can
tell you...let's see. They show a shared maintenance cost, income, food purchase
partnership, scanning fees, grants, fund development, refund income, and
miscellaneous income, but no specific State funding.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Interesting. Okay. Well I'll await your report in
regards to their other sources of funding, Mr. Chair Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I think they do some fundraising too. Salvation
Army. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lanai Women's Center. Member Kaho'ohalahala?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah. Lori, what is this grant request
being used for?
MS. TSUHAKO: This request is being used to fund direct medical and behavioral health
service for low-income, underserved residents of Lanai in the areas especially of
prenatal care, pediatric services, teens, diabetes, and elderly.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. So, so direct services then?
MS. TSUHAKO: That's what they're reporting on their grant application.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Done?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. National Kidney Foundation. I see zero for Fiscal Year
2011. Can you explain?
MS. TSUHAKO: Yes. Mr. Pontanilla, the, the Department decided not to fund any
national health...not any national health organizations, and I spoke to Ms. Welty
from the National Kidney Foundation, and explained that that funding wasn't
going to be prioritized. And she actually expressed to me her appreciation on
behalf of the agency that they had received funding over the past several years for
the National Kidney Foundation. She did, she did submit an application.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, questions on that? Last one,
Grant for Services to the Frail and Elderly. Mr. Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Department, quickly,
how's this money disbursed, just through that agency?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The money for the Grants for Services for Frail and Elderly is
administered through our Office on Aging, and we provide funding for personal
care from Hale Mahaolu, adult day care at Maui Adult Day Care Center, for a
variety of different programs there. We provide funding for homemaker and
housekeeping and chore services at MEO. Provide funding to Na Hoaloha for
friendly visiting. We provide funding to Na Puuwai for in home respite care on
Molokai, and some of the funding goes to home-delivered meals and assisted
transportation for the elderly through Kaunoa Senior Services, and for
information and referral services on the island of Lanai.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So some of the agencies that you mention
that have, you know, funding, so this is supplemental funding to those agencies?
MS. TSUHAKO: This grants, the grants for frail and elderly pay for certain services
directly to the elders.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Department. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO'OHALAHALA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, we're going to recess for lunch, and when we
come back at 1:30 we'll start off with Page No. 3, and this is for Substance Abuse
Prevention and Treatment. This meeting is in recess until 1:30. . . . (gavel).. .
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RECESS:

12:00 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:36 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . Thank you, Members, for coming back.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is now
reconvened. And, Members, if you're going to be late please let me know so that,
you know, it doesn't become an embarrassing moment for you folks. Thank you.
Okay. Members, we're on Page 3, and right now we're going to review grants for
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, and the first item up is Ohana
Makamae. Mr. Victorino, you got any question regarding Ohana Makamae?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I know it's a good program, and I, thanks to
the Mayor, kept that in the budget. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Lori -MS. TSUHAKO: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --did they have a change in the executive director for that?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MS. TSUHAKO: Yes they...oh, excuse me. Yes, Mr Chair, they did, and I believe that
the new...or the information that we most recently obtained from the agency
suggests that they're paying their executive director as a contractor now, not as a
staff member.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: As a contractor?
MS. TSUHAKO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see, Substance Abuse Program. Lori, can you
expound on that? I understand that your B.E.S.T. program is in this line item.
MS. TSUHAKO: It is, Mr. Chair Thank you for the opportunity. The Substance Abuse
Program is a large allocation that's administered through the Department much
like I described the Homeless Program allocation and the Self Sufficiency
Program earlier this morning. Historically the Department had used that money
to develop new substance-related programming. Over the last few years however
the distribution of that allocation has been done almost the same. This year
we've, we've varied it. I'll give you an indication very quickly of how the current
fiscal year allocation is divided. Aloha House's Detox Program receives
$150,000. Community Clinics has two programs that are funded in, in the total
amount of $190,000 for substance abuse treatment. BISAC, which is an acronym
for the Big Island Substance Abuse Council, which runs the in-custody treatment
program that operates out of MCCC, receives $90,000 allocation. Malama
Family Treatment Center, which is a gender-specific substance abuse treatment
program, receives $83,100. Neighborhood Place does a youth leadership
prevention program that's funded in the amount of $65,000. And MEO B.E.S.T.
Program receives $56,250. That's the program that you heard about a lot during
testimony yesterday. Family Life Center's Recovery With Hope, which is a
substance abuse treatment program for those who have homeless issues and are
dually diagnosed with mental health issues, receives funding in the amount of
$47,750. And Ohana Makamae's very creative Sober Living Program is funded
in the amount of 39,000 from that large allocation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. So let me ask you this question. Based on
what you told us just now and the first item Ohana Makamae, do Ohana Makamae
also receive, you know, monies from this particular line item?
MS. TSUHAKO: Ohana Makamae's line item that you see in the amount of 85,500 pays
for a certain portion of their operations. The 39,000 that comes out of the
Substance Abuse allocation, is specifically for their Sober Living Program. So
after folks complete treatment they operate a sober house which is a more
supportive environment for people maintaining their sobriety over a long term.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
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MS. TSUHAKO: So they do, yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you and thank you for the
breakdown. You know, at least now I'm aware what all the monies and, and
what...is there, and I guess the question I have, is there any specific methodology
in how you allocate this? By number of participants? By effectiveness? I don't
know, I'm just asking.
MS. TSUHAKO: The funding is solicited through requests made by the agencies.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: By the various agencies?
MS. TSUHAKO: Yes. And, and what happens is the Department takes a look at what
the overall service needs are in terms of substance abuse, and then we make
decisions about the funding based on that. How do we cover the most good with
the limited amount of funds we have? We could, we could easily spend twice that
amount.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, and I believe so, and I'm not going to question
that. The other question, and we've asked this question in other areas before and
I'll ask it in this area. Do you see any duplication of services? Because again
substance abuse is many facets in many segments of our community, but are these
in your mind or have you seen duplication of service? Or they're pretty much got
a core that they work with?
MS. TSUHAKO: I, I will say that we pretty much have it down so that these...the
funding that we're asking for, for Substance Abuse Program serve distinct
communities with distinct needs.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That's good enough for me. Thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I, I have a question. Regarding this particular
program, you know, we've gone through the community We have public
testimony over here, and the only people that we hear from is the B.E.S.T.
Program. It seems it's working quite well. We don't hear from the different
organization in regards to what is their success rate in the programs that they
provide.
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MS. TSUHAKO: I, I don't know why the other...well I think part of the reason the other
agencies wouldn't come to provide testimony is because they don't advocate in
the same way that line item recipients would, for example, before this body. But
we do...the Grants Management staff, which handles these grants, does scrutinize
the, the objectives, the levels of service as well as the, the outcomes for these
grants the same way that Ms. Bonacorsi described what's happening with the
Early Childhood grants. We look at how that money is spent. We try to make
sure that there's, there's as little waste as possible in terms of the money going to
the service. And we've been challenging agencies to do a better job of explaining
how administrative fees are being used, and trying to minimize and making them
account for those monies. We feel very, we feel a very, a very big responsibility
for doing that on behalf of everybody who pays taxes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Ms. Tsuhako -MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --I, I, I realize that you guys do, yeah. And let me ask you this.
In previous years the B.E.S.T. Program, what was their...yeah, what was their
funding?
MS. TSUHAKO: Last...I believe last fiscal year they received $65,000 funding out of
that Substance Abuse allocation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And prior to that?
MS. TSUHAKO: In Fiscal Year '08, they received $130,000.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Can you make adjustments? I'll talk to you
later. Adjustments to this particular area. Okay. Coalition for Drug Free Lanai.
Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You know, I think this one I would like to ask the
question, and I understand the cutbacks. But they brought up a good point when
we were there in public hearings, and I think it was brought up by one of my
colleagues. They stand alone, Lanai, Lanai, yeah, alone, and like a lot of other
programs they may be able to interconnect or partner up on it. But Lanai,
whenever we make cutbacks for Lanai it is...and Molokai, and Hana is, is drastic,
`cause they're not going to get outside help. That would be one of the areas I'd
like to see some reconsideration, Mr. Chair. And I understand what...they do a
great job, but they're by themselves out there. They're like a ship, like Molokai
and Hana, by themselves, and really if we can somehow find the money to help
them that would be the only thing I say, but thank you. That's, that's really a
good program. And thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, moving right along, but before we leave this area, before
we leave this area, do you have any data regarding successful rate by each
organization that provide services for drug rehabilitation? Success rates like
percentages.
MS. TSUHAKO: The Department hasn't compiled that specifically, but I'm sure that the
agencies themselves would be able to provide that for us.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. If you can get that.
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you. I'll ask them to provide that for us.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next area is Youth Centers and Programs. First
one is Best Buddies. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, Mr. Chair. I like the program, and again we,
we know what we got to do, and unfortunately that's just the way it is. Thank
you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Youth Centers. Again, Members, the details in the
handout from the Department. I think that's the sheet that they gave us yesterdayCOUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --that showed all of the youth centers, and I think we reviewed
that particular area yesterday. So if you have any more questions. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm biting my tongue, but no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You came late that's why.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: . . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Alu Like, Molokai. Can you tell me why that thing was
removed?
MS. TSUHAKO: The program that Alu Like was providing was shut down actually for a
while, and we ended up not even being able to fund them. They underwent some
leadership changes in the way the program was administered which entailed a
name change which precluded the Department from executing a contract. In
addition, the largest portion of the funding was appropriated for what they used to
do before as a residential program. We did fund them last year, or this, this body
actually appropriated $25,000 last year which was not spent, and we wanted
to...we talked with Alu Like and we wanted to give them some time to rework
their program and to regain some stability before they came back before the
County to request funding.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No, no question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Again the next item is from the handout that they gave
us yesterday on Youth Programs. Mr. Molina, questions on that?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Big Brothers/Big Sisters, Inc. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Double no. No, I just kidding.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: He's tired.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Long day.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: We don't even know...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I know you guys trying to move fast. Yeah, I guess you no like
work until 10 o'clock tonight so. Lahaina Tutoring Program. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Volunteer Center, Project Graduation. Again,
please explain removal of the funding.
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Chair The Project Graduation was a line item that
was administered through our Volunteer Center, and due to the need to reduce our
overall budget and the funding obtained by the County to do underage drinking
prevention as well as our willingness to help these various high schools with
raising alternative sources of funding, we removed this Project Graduation
allocation from the proposal. We're not saying that it's not an important program,
but the Department has expressed to the grantee high schools as well as to the
Tri-Isle program that helps them that we would be willing to assist them with
obtaining funding from other sources for this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. Chairman, can you tell me how the participation ended
up being? Because I guess throughout the time it started to dwindle?
MS. TSUHAKO: The participation I think this year, we were able to grant funds for nine
high schools which is more than ever before, and so that's a good sign. It's a sign
that more high schools are choosing to participate. And I think Molokai High
School for the first time.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. And where, where is the other source that you would
look at?
MS. TSUHAKO: Well we would, we would look at partnering with them to help them
raise private funds or to look at funds from the State that are available for
substance abuse prevention, grass root, grass root drug prevention money.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Hawaiian Kamalii, Inc. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Keiki Kokua. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, I yield to Mr. Mateo.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maui Economic Opportunity for Youth Services.
Mr. Victorino? Mr. Victorino, questions on that?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Pablo, I think you got to tell the departments
that I, I, you know, that they need to stand by. We might fmish earlier. Next is
Facilities Improvement. There's no funding for Fiscal Year 2011. Did any of
these organization request funding through CDBG or elsewhere?
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you, Mr. Chair The Cameron Center spoke with the
Department about requesting funding to continue their Facilities Improvement
projects, and I declined to add them to our recommendation to the Mayor. I, I
believe that they are a recipient of--I'm not sure--but I think they are a recipient of
CDBG funding. Cameron Center is also identified as one of the recipients for the
USDA Consultation Grant that the Department was able to receive. So they're
receiving some technical assistance to help in the efficiency of their facilities
upgrade.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Would you know if Family YMCA requested
funding from CDBG?
MS. TSUHAKO: I do not know about that, sir.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thanks. Let's see. I think that was your last one, right?
MS. TSUHAKO: I believe it is.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yup. Next is Economic Development.
MS. TSUHAKO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Lori. Thank you, Jo-Ann. You guys did a
wonderful job.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I'd like to say they did a great
job. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Hey, good job.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Have a nice weekend.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. We'll call you on Monday.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Have a nice weekend.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Michael, calm down, down, down.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: What the heck.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, Sol's coming. Oh, Sol's coming.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Deidre, you got any opening comments or we'll go
straight...otherwise we'll go straight into the grants.
MS. TEGARDEN: We can go straight.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And I feel more at home.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Yeah. You look better over here.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, thank you.
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I don't know how to take that, but...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We on Page No. 4. This is Office of the Mayor,
Economic Development, and this is for Agricultural Promotion. The first item is
Agricultural Promotion. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maui Aloha Aina. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I guess the only question I have is this one
was reduced but we didn't reduce the Agricultural Promotion, why?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mike, talk in your mic.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I'm sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Ms. Tegarden, Maui Aloha Aina was
reduced 13 percent, but we didn't reduce anything, and I thought we were into
promotion of agriculture.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Thank you for the question. We did reduce this. The, the
funding was specifically for their Body and Soil Conference which many of you
had attended, and they were also able to subsidize some of the conference through
charging participants. They also had a tour for...the day before for the
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participants. One thing that we do like to do out of Agricultural Promotion, the,
the previous section of funding. If, if Maui Aloha Aina were to do another...other
program we could fund them through the Agricultural Promotion. So that's why
we took this one down a little bit, but we do have funding for them available
through Agricultural Promotion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you for the explanation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maui Nui Botanical Gardens. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Really no questions except I'm getting
worried, we keep reducing something that really is helpful to our, our County. Is
that not correct? I mean they're retaining one of our areas down here in Central
Maui, Ms. Tegarden?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Thank you for that question. Yes, they are. This specific grant
goes primarily toward salaries so that they are able to leverage other funding that,
that doesn't allow them to go for salaries. And again we would encourage Maui
Nui Botanical Gardens to look at our Agricultural Promotion funding for other
types of programs.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So when they have their, their, their festival and all
that they could look to assistance in that area?
MS. TEGARDEN: Certainly.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Ms. Tegarden, before I go any further, the
cuts that I see for a lot of the programs, have you talked to the executive director
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in regards to the cuts themselves similar to what Housing and Human Concerns
did?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Before we...thank you for that. Before we made any of our
decreases we did talk to the executive directors in charge of the program. And we
also took into consideration other factors including other funding opportunities
that were available to the organizations; how the County, County funding would
be utilized; is it a State program versus a County core responsibility or program;
and also the economic development component of the project; and when
applicable, the type of jobs retained or created through the program. So we did
have conversations, and many of the grantees, when we did talk about the
10 percent reduction, sent in budgets that corresponded with that, and, and they
had made cuts ahead of time when they turned in their budgets.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Ms. Tegarden, good afternoon.
MS. TEGARDEN: Good afternoon.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: This particular organization, did they submit to you a list of
their, their, their stream of, their source stream of funding?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes, we do. I don't have it in front of me, but I do know that they
receive some State funding. They also receive private donations and private
funding.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: From the County they also, they also have another item in
Water. So they're getting funds from Water, they're getting funds from OED. Is
there any other County source that they're getting funds from?
MS. TEGARDEN: Not that I'm aware of, Chair.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Just those two. Thank you very much.
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Similarly with Housing and Human Concerns, can
you provide that kind information?
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MS. TEGARDEN: We certainly can.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. For the areas that you are responsible for?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions. But I think last night we heard from the
executive director that they've managed to stay afloat with the crisis. So I just
want to applaud them for their efforts.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Maui County Farm Bureau. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. University of Hawaii College of Tropical
Agriculture and Human Resources for Extensions and Research Projects in
County of Maui. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: What is this program?
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MS. TEGARDEN: The...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ms. Tegarden?
MS. TEGARDEN: Okay. Thank you. The University of Hawaii's College of Tropical
Agriculture and Human Resources Program serves the public in Maui County
through the Cooperative Extension Service and the Agriculture
Experimental...Experiment Station. They develop products and research-based
information to enhance diversified agriculture, protect the environment, and help
families and communities meet their goals. They have a number of different
projects that they facilitate throughout Maui County including Molokai and Lanai
and East Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chairman. Good afternoon,
Ms. Tegarden. You know with the ongoing drama of our TAT situation, and
being that this is, you know, University of Hawaii program, along with you have
the Maui Community College for Long Term Care Partnership, Maui Community
College for Nursing and Dental Programs. Does the Administration have a
plan B? 'Cause I know this was based on, I think was it 17 million TAT, this
budget, and now if we get only say half of what we were hoping to get, does the
Administration have any type of a proposed adjustment for these programs which
are initiated by the State?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. One of the things we looked at with the, the State programs is
as you can see they've all taken a 25 percent reduction as opposed to some of our
more Maui County specific responsibilities. I'm confident that there is a plan B.
I don't have it in front of me however.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well we're hoping the Administration come
down with a plan B, 'cause if we get a lot less TAT than what we're hoping for
then, you know. I don't know, Mr. Chairman, there may be some further
adjustments we have to think about. So I'll leave it at that, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I was going make one comment, but I better not.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I want to hear.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. Make it hard. I'll just put it this way, I'll just put it this
way. Okay. Not only the people of Maui County is looking at us, also the State
of Hawaii that is listening in. Okay. I'll just leave it at that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next. Molokai Livestock Cooperative.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I yield to Mr. Mateo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: The Department, can you tell me about the program and its
performance?
MS. TEGARDEN: The, the funding goes for the operations of the Slaughter House.
They are providing the Molokai community with a necessary service in
preventing backyard slaughtering which can certainly be a safety and health issue.
Their funding goes towards some salaries and benefits, and the balance goes
towards operations, repairs, utilities, equipment purchases--they're actually in the
process of purchasing a solar water heater to cut down on some of their utility
costs--and contract services. And currently, the Slaughter House receives about
12 animals a week with about seven to eight hundred fifty pounds being sold to
wholesalers and restaurants and supermarkets.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. And in addition there is, there is a growth in the
number of individuals with increasing herds on the island. As a matter of fact,
two ranchers from Maui, Mr. Balthazar and Mr. Sakamoto have both taken over
several hundred head to Molokai to help with the growth of this industry for our
community. And this new Slaughter House and the assistance we're providing
helped to keep them ongoing, because initially this County had invested a large
sum of money in the 14 years that it took for this Slaughter House to come about.
So I guess their performance, they're online as OED anticipated?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. We, we stay in touch with them regularly, and, and while it is
difficult for them to be 100 percent self-sustaining, we feel that the funding that
we're putting toward their organization is being used wisely and we, we enjoy
supporting them.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Is their operation more stable? Do they have someone who is
more permanent now with...
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MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Yes, they do.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MS. TEGARDEN: It's, it's much better than it has been. Even over the past four years
we've seen an increase in just being able to communicate with the organization.
There's always somebody there to pick up the phone and answer our calls. So it's
much better.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We go into the next area, Business Development
and Technology, Molokai Economic Development and Cultural Program.
Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Actually I'd like the Department to tell all of us the goings-on
of this particular line item.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, fine. Department?
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you. This funding partially helps to fund our Kuhao Business
Center which has seen over 1,900 individuals and, and individuals come through
the center for workshops, for learning how to open a business. It's, it's been
getting a lot of, a lot of use, so we...that's part of the funding. Additional projects
we fund through this line item include the Molokai Food and Business Expo,
which continues to be a very successful event--the Happy Holidays Molokai
Style, and the Molokai Ag Country Fair, which is going to be happening this
weekend. So this is the first time...oh, I'm sorry.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: May 1 st .
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MS. TEGARDEN: May 1 st . Well it seems like it could be this weekend.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
MS. TEGARDEN: So we...there are a lot of good projects coming through this line
item. We do try to get over to Molokai when we are able. Of course we have our
Business Center over there, and she does a lot of our outreach for us.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And your center, your center person is?
MS. TEGARDEN: Annette Pauole.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Chairman, I have nothing further to add.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Business Research Library. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Tegarden, this is such an important organization in terms
of the Data Book that they help and they put together, and it's important for the
County. Is this really something that would fall under something that we would
fund? Or I mean, you know, I don't know how important this 93,000 is in terms
of them continuing to do their work.
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MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you for that question. While it is a, a State program we do
rely on the Data Book as we are putting together numbers for our businesses. I
know that a lot of our entrepreneurs and small businesses or people who are
looking to open a business in Maui County defmitely utilize their services. They
also have an extensive software and archiving database, so people can go there or
call there and utilize their services for free.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Without this funding would that Data Book that they do, would
that stop?
MS. TEGARDEN: It would, it would stop through the Business Research Library as we
know it.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maui Economic Development Board, Inc., for Maui
High School Program Model. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair, but you never asked me
about the Research Library. But that's okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I know you no had questions. I saw your head go this way.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I wanted to know how important it was, but that's
okay. I'm going move on. Nope, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Community Clinic of Maui. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Friends of Old...I'm sorry. Can you explain why we don't
fund Community Clinic of Maui through OED?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Thank you for that question. That was a one-time-CHAIR PONTANILLA: One-time.
MS. TEGARDEN: --one-time project, and it was for the solar panels.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Friends of Old Maui High School Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Ms. Tegarden, can we get an
update? If you're not able to provide it today if we could get to see how they've
progressed in relation to their, their funding request of 85,000 just so everybody
can be updated.
MS. TEGARDEN: We can certainly do that, Councilman Molina. We can actually send
you their most recent report.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Great. Thank you. Thank you, Chair

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 9, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is the Maui Community College for Long
Term Care Partnership. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. East Maui Cultural/Economic Development/Dialysis
Program. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Is...okay. May I...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (Sneezes). . . Excuse me.
MS. TEGARDEN: Bless you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Can I...what does...I mean this is Economic
Development/Dialysis Program and Cultural all in one? How does that work? I
mean...
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MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you for that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, please.
MS. TEGARDEN: It's actually the East Maui Cultural and Economic Development
portion of funding that the Mayor had put...we had put a proviso in there for the
Hana Dialysis Center. She had wanted to ensure that there was ample funding for
the Dialysis Center which is why we had put the proviso in there. So the overall
amount is 70,000 with a $35,000 proviso for the Dialysis Center.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: For the dialysis...directly to go to the dialysis
treatment center?
MS. TEGARDEN: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. 'Cause we had this discussion about
funding the full this morning or earlier today sometime, yeah. Okay. Thank you
for that explanation. I appreciate it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is this a duplication of funding for that organization?
MS. TEGARDEN: To be, to be honest, I'm not sure that it is a duplication per se. I
know in the past we have funded for instance Ma Ka Hana Ka Ike, and OED took
a portion to fund their solar panels, their renewable energy program, and Housing
and Human Concerns had funded another portion of their program, their Kupuna
Program.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maybe if you can get ahold of Ms. Tsuhako in regards
to this item here, the $35,000, because there is another line item in her budget for
44,000.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes, we'll do that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Lanai Economic Development and Cultural
Programs. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No question on Lanai.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: If the, if the Coordinator can tell us a little bit more about the
program, and how it's been monitored?
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you. This year was the first fiscal year that we had specific
money in for Lanai Cultural and Economic Development, and so far we have
helped to fund the Lanai Arts and Cultural Center, they had a public event which
we're funding; the Lanai Native Species Committee Program; we did help with
the Lanai Ta' ape Cook-off; and we also went over there for a business outreach
day with both our Anna Ribucan from our business office, the Maui County
Business Resource Center, and members of MEO's Business Development
Corporation.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next one is Ma Ka Hana Ka Ike, Inc. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I got a question. In regards to this grant I saw in the papers
maybe last year that they would fall under the branch of Ohana Makamae.
MS. TEGARDEN: They are currently their own 501(c)(3), and the grants that, the grants
that we have been awarding to them over the past two fiscal years have gone
directly to their organization, and so far we have not utilized Ohana Makamae as
an umbrella for them as they have not requested that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And the program is used for?
MS. TEGARDEN: It's, it's the Hana School Building Program. It's a hands-on
construction skills training program for at-risk youth in Hana. We have funded
this award-winning program for the past three years which is now in its tenth year
as a successful non-profit. Just to let you know in those ten years, 160 students
have gone through the program. Eighty-six are or have worked in the
construction trades, 50 are still in high school, and 35 of them have gone on to
college.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's good. This is not a stipend program, right?
MS. TEGARDEN: That...in the past, there have been stipends associated with it, but as
of this fiscal year there are not stipends going from the County funds.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Any questions on this item?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No? Okay. Maui Economic Development Board, MEDB
Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 9, 2010

VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is inclusive of all their programs? Or unless
it's specifically like the microenterprise and others that specifically lined out.
These would be for the other programs that we assist them with, right?
MS. TEGARDEN: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And what programs would that be? Just because...
MS. TEGARDEN: We have Project East is funded -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: East, okay.
MS. TEGARDEN: --through this. The Educate the Educator in cooperation with the
Maui County Farm Bureau is helped to be funded through this. We have the
Women in Technology Program, High Tech Maui, Kamaaina Come Home, the
Youth Alliance, and, and many, many more.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I thought so, but I just wanted to make sure
that the public understood what was funded under this one. Thank you.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, Ms. Tegarden, during the last couple of, last couple
of days we...we've had a lot of people who came out to support MEDB, and
apparently a lot of successful business ventures have come out to support. In your
discussions with them in terms of funding, have you ever asked whether or not the
successful businesses have...are at a position of making contributions to
reciprocate the efforts made by MEDB to their own operations?
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you for that question. While I have not had that specific
conversation with the organization, I do know that many of the businesses who
have been a part of MEDB and, and what they do. Our members turn out to
be...can also be members of MEDB as well. So they help contribute to the
scholarship programs that MEDB has, and I can certainly have that conversation
and get more information for you.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. No, I just thought it would be an opportunity for, you know,
these businesses to help support these independent projects like East or Women in
Technology or Kamaaina Come Home, because they are prime recipients of, you know,
the efforts, so...
MS. TEGARDEN: I, I think that's, that's a good point. I think that they do. I know that
a lot of the businesses also house some of the students, you know, through
internships. So I think there is a lot of giveback from, from those businesses.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: This is on MEDB?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: MEDB.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. I think we did a pass-through already on these.
So no, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. MEO, Microenterprise Program. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maui Community College for Nursing and Dental
Assistant Programs. Mr. Victorino?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Though I know this is a very good program, it's
one of the areas that I think I will ask my colleagues and I to take a look, better
look at, but nothing at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Small Business Promotion. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Page 5, this is grants for Culture, Arts and
Tourism. Mr. Victorino, Maui Community Theater?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Festivals of Aloha. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: MauiFest Hawaii. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Film Industry. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, I do. If the Coordinator can just give us information
on, on this particular item, because I thought there was more interest being
generated now of having productions especially on Maui island. So and yet
there's a zero here. Can you...oh it's 80,000. Excuse me. Yeah. Yeah.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: There could be a zero there. Whether or not, how this will
impact this new interest coming into Maui right now?
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you for that question. Yes. Our Film Commissioner, Benita
Brazier is actually here with us in the audience today as well, but she has been
working diligently the past number of years, bringing in some wonderful films.
We had The Tempest in Lanai. We had Hereafter with Clint Eastwood. Right
now we have an Adam Sandler film that's here filming, and over the past year and
a half we have an aggregate amount of money of $60 million...over 60 million
that's been generated from all of these films, television shows. So it is defmitely
a... it is definitely a big contributor to our economic engine. It has brought in
jobs, it's made sure that rooms have been filled. Money is definitely getting out
there in our community, and this is one area that we did not decrease funding,
because we see that it...we're on a, we're on a roll. And we want to make sure
that we continue keeping Maui County top-of-mind in this very lucrative industry.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, no. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So how does one apply for possibility of acting?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Tryouts.
MS. TEGARDEN: What we actually did...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(inaudible). . . as a -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Extra.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --extra.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Well I am sure that Ms. Brazier could answer that question
quite well, but there...we do have casting. There are castings set up for each of
the movies, and I think the one for the Adam Sandler film was last week. You
just...you just missed it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. I think they should take some casting opportunities from
this Chamber.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. We didn't, Mr. Chair, we didn't get the
casting call. I'm sorry.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay. Next item is the Maui Arts and Cultural Center.
Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Special Events Program. Can you explain that one?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's exactly what I was going to ask.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Thank you. This is a fund to support local special events that
don't necessarily fall within our current categories. Projects that we've helped to
fund include the Maui Summer Youth Orchestra, the Barrio Fiesta, the Paniolo
Parade, Maui Baseball Expo, and this fiscal year we helped the Hawaiian Canoe
Association and Maui Aloha Aina for another event that they're putting on toward
the end of, of summer in the amounts of 7,000 and $25,000 respectively. It is not
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meant to bring events in from, from, from the mainland or, you know, they're,
they're for Maui County events.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Strictly local.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. That's all for Culture, Arts and Tourism.
Next is Water and Environmental Resource Protection and Conservation. Oh,
wait, forget one. Renewable Energy. Can you expound on that there?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. The Office of Economic Development is tasked with initiating,
planning, and facilitating many facets of the Renewable Energy Program in Maui
County. As you all know, we have fmished our second Energy Expo, and we
have our Maui County Energy Alliance Plan. And actually our working groups
are meeting with the, the Mayor currently to talk about some of the priorities that
came out of those...out of the MCEA Plan. We've worked very closely with
Maui Economic Development Board on this, but some of the initiatives or
recommendations that have come out of the plan include green workforce
training. And so we're looking to...as you know, we received the ARRA money
in the amount of $605,000, and we're utilizing that to do energy audits of
12 different County buildings. And one way we want to ensure that our youth are
involved with that and, and can start getting some job training is to make sure that
they're able to act as interns or job shadowing in all aspects of these...this project
as it moves forward. So that is one of the things that has come out of the
Renewable Energy Program, and as we move forward over the next year, we look
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forward to taking the priorities that are good for Maui County and not terribly
cost, cost-prohibitive and start moving forward with some of those.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So you say we receive ARRA money to do audits within Maui
County -MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. It was...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --for our own facilities?
MS. TEGARDEN: That's right. For 12 facilities, and that was from the Department of
Energy.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And out of that audit you guys going to come out with an
action item plan to...on the recommendations that they come out with?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. For the ARRA funding, we have those 12 facilities, and we are
about to move forward doing energy audits on those 12 facilities. After that, we
would look at what type of renewable energy project would be best for those
buildings whether it be PV installation or, or small wind installation. At that time,
we want to make sure that we have students who are, you know, high school or
college age students to be a part of that job shadowing so they can, they can, you
know, better their skills. The MCEA Plan is, is a little bit separate, but in the
MCEA Plan, the Maui County Energy Alliance Plan, the working groups had all
talked about green workforce development and job shadowing. So what we're
trying to do is look at those recommendations, look at what's good for Maui
County, what's going to work for Maui County, and also make sure that we're
identifying priorities that we can feasibly do in an economically difficult year.
And that $65,000 goes to help in those areas.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. Ms. Tegarden, so the ARRA
funds, those were secured through this program? Or was it just something
separate and then being applied towards the objectives of this program?
MS. TEGARDEN: Our Office specifically went for those, those ARRA funds. It was
part of the block grant, so technically the State gets the money, and then each
county is allotted a certain portion of money. However, just because it's allotted
doesn't necessarily mean you are going to get it, so we actively had to fill out a
grant application and, and put together a good project. And our Energy Specialist,
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Dr. Victor Reyes and his team put together a great grant, and we were able to get
that funding. And that was this, this current fiscal year.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And that's for 600,000 and just for audits. So
it's restrictive, you can't use it for anything else related to renewable energy?
You know, because I'm thinking in the lines of like maybe purchasing of
equipment or, or, or energy, you know, renewable energy sources. I...go, go
ahead.
MS. TEGARDEN: Sorry. Yes. It, it's for four parts. It's for the energy audit -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. TEGARDEN: --and then the next portion is for the actual equipment -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MS. TEGARDEN: --the PV panels or, or wind. We also had a small portion in there for
a feasibility study through the Department of Environmental Management to look
at a waste-to-energy, and then there was some operations and project manager
funding in that as well. So that totaled to $605,000.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. All right. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: In addition to the ARRA money, because energy is such a big
item or area of interest right now, are...is your Department or your Division
looking at other areas? Because I have a problem with us doing all these things
when our own home, this building, has virtually nothing. So, you know, when,
when the County starts to talk about energy efficiencies, I don't see it. So it's got
to be more than AR...or ARRA monies, because for me right now this is one of
the best kept secrets of the County, our Energy Division.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes. Thank you for that. We...there is State money. We are
currently waiting for the State to issue--for lack of a better word--an RFP. There
is, there is funding sitting there. We're waiting to see in what areas we are
allowed to apply for the, the funding, but we have projects set and ready to go.
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We also have our U.S. Department of Labor funding, and our, our workforce team
is currently looking at getting funds for job training, green workforce
development and job training. So there's also Federal funding out there. A lot of
the times the issue with the Federal funding is that the match is so incredibly high
that it's hard for us just as a County to apply for the money. So we do try to bring
in our partners, MEDB, MCC, MEO. You know, we're all trying to, to be there at
the table working together on the funding. And the U.S. DO...U.S. DOL funding
that we're looking at right now does include a partnership between those three,
those three entities.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is the Water and Environmental Resource
Protection and Conservation. Aquaculture/Marine Resource Development.
Mr. Molina, if you have any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, this, this area for me is a little difficult. It's a little
difficult for me because I think in the last number of years we've spent so much
money in trying to protect all segments of our environment and especially our
watersheds. And, you know, and, yeah, it may be State responsibility, but we're
still the ones drinking the water. And we still responsible to being sure that the
source is either protected, and these cuts I continue to worry about, because we're
already behind. We're going to do a 25 percent reduction. We're going to fall
either farther back, and my, my comment is just general over all of these items
listed under this particular category, because I'm just surprised at the lack of
priority in this area. So generally I don't support any of these reductions in this
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particular area, and I will be looking for funds. I don't know where we find those
things, but we're going to be looking at how to replace some of them, because we
cannot fall behind. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You have any questions on the top one?
Aquaculture/Marine Resource Development. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So we're going to Environmental Protection.
Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, if I can, Ms., Ms. Tegarden. Can you give
me specifically what that does and what department...where this money goes?
Because I think the question was raised earlier about--I forget--somebody was
asking. So where does this go and what does it do?
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you for that question, Council Member. Primarily this
funding, a large chunk of it goes to Maui Invasive Species Committee for their
work in eradicating general...the miconia, the coqui frogs, banana bunchy...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. No, I know what they do.
MS. TEGARDEN: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. How much?
MS. TEGARDEN: I...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: It's a large, it's a large amount, but how much?
MS. TEGARDEN: Of the, of the 1 million I would say up to 900...almost 900,000
goes...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But the 750 for this year.
MS. TEGARDEN: So 750, everything will be taken down, so I would say about up to
about 600,000. We put money into the Maalaea Pump-Out Program, we're still
funding that.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
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MS. TEGARDEN: So that's about 50,000 right there, and then we have additional
funding that's left over for other invasive projects that pop up. For instance, we
helped fund some fire ant training and things like that. So that's how we, that's
how we utilize the money.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So that's what fits in there?
MS. TEGARDEN: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I think Mr. Nishiki has another question on
that, but thank you. I...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you surprise Mr. Victorino. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maui Soil/Water Conservation District.
Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Soil/Water Conservation Districts, Molokai and Lanai.
Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Watershed Protection. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo? Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Need more money, but no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Kauaula Stream Inflow [sic] Study. There's none. The last
item there is Grant to Maui Visitors Bureau. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'm sure this one will generate some discussion. I
guess I'll ask the Department to give their comments. You recommended a
9 percent decrease versus, you know, you know, the standard ten, I guess if you
will, which seemed to be the, you know, percentage that was being considered for
all departments and whatnot. Can...just give us your overview and comments on
that?
MS. TEGARDEN: Well, the visitor industry continues to be our economic engine, and
they took a cut last year. And when we were making our decreases, not...we
didn't do a 10 percent across the board. So there, there are some that received 5
and 7 percent reductions, but, you know, I don't know anybody who doesn't
receive their, their paycheck from the visitor industry in one way or the other.
And I know that we continue to diversify the economy so that we can have more,
even more opportunities out there for our residents, but we believe and I think
we many of us feel the same way that again our economic engine is the visitor
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industry. With, you know, 65,000 non-ag jobs in Maui County, 35,000 of those
or, or 53 percent of those are visitor industry related, and if you add in all the
ancillary businesses like the restaurants and the stores that's...that gets to be
75 percent of our economy. And even businesses that normally don't think that
they are visitor-related like a paint store or a furniture store, even my hairdresser
who doesn't deal with visitors says that he's seen a decrease in, in people coming
to see him Because the people that come to see him of course work in the visitor
industry. If they don't... if they're getting laid off or their schedules are being
taken down then, you know, it really has a trickle effect. I know that the visitor
industry has been putting a lot energy into diversifying what they do. Our Farm
Bureau, our ag sector is working very closely with the, the visitor industry. So
again the reason we did not take it down the full 10 percent is because it truly is
our economic engine. They, they took quite a big cut last year, and we need to
support it to keep our, to keep our people at work, because the, the visitor industry
markets the entire industry, not the specific hotels. And I know that was a
question the other day. That's up to the...the hotels do their own marketing and,
and so forth, but the Visitors Bureau's job is to keep Maui top of mind so that
when...that people are asked, you know, where do you want to go? When they
have the money, you know, they come to Maui County. And I...in February our
flights have been increased. We're, we're getting a higher per person per day. So
the, the bleeding has stopped, as Ms. Vend had said, and we're on a road to
recovery. And we feel that it's important to continue funding this engine.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Tegarden. One, one last
question, Chair. The island has been recognized by the, I guess, the Conde Nast
magazine as the best island in the world or whatever.
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Has the...has this, the funding for MVB contributed to
that in, in what form, way or shape or form has that contributed?
MS. TEGARDEN: Well I think that with the work that the Visitor Bureau does and the
outreach that they do in marketing, the work that the hotels do via, you know,
cultural programs and, and training their staff, all of that has an impact when, you
know, people come here from these magazines to, to judge what is the best island
in the world. And, you know, we're in competition not just with the rest of the,
the world, we're in competition with our sister islands as, as well. So, yes, I think
to answer your question--I've gone a bit--yes, it has a big...that's a big factor. It
creates that awareness.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm gonna say it. I'm gonna really have to say this.
You know you want to tout the visitor industry as taking responsibility for all
these things. So just as we want to give them credit, Ms. Tegarden, why don't we
look at...if that is so then why don't we look at all the problems that have been
created here that we have social problems. Shouldn't they be responsible for that
also then? You're saying that they give jobs, they do all of this for the economy.
Similarly if that is so then they must also create the problems also that come with
this industry if that is what is occurring in this community. Why, why don't we
not look at the, the spin-off on, on the problem? I've never hear you speak about
any other problems that they bring. Do they bring any?
MS. TEGARDEN: Just, just for...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Let's, let's let them take credit also for that.
MS. TEGARDEN: Just, just for clarification. When you state social problems, are
you...what specific, what specific social problems are you speaking to?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The homeless.
MS. TEGARDEN: Well...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The unemployment.
MS. TEGARDEN: Well I think when we are able to keep our residents in jobs if the...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The environment.
MS. TEGARDEN: Oh, I'm sorry. I didn't...I thought...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, let, let Ms. Tegarden answer the questions as you
ask them -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The housing.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --rather than, you know, going -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: The cost of living.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --all along. Okay. Ms. Tegarden?
MS. TEGARDEN: Okay. I think that the issues of which you speak, homelessness, lack
of housing can be seen in many communities regardless of what their economic
engine is. I don't think that we have homelessness just because we have visitors,
and, and perhaps I, I don't see the, the correlation between the two. Of course
when you have people come in as visitors, you know, there is wear and tear on
our roads and on our parks, but at the same time the money that is generated from
the visitors and, you know, TAT, those go back to help our community as a
whole. And homelessness and the environment are caused for a number of
reasons, not just one, not just one industry. I think the, you know, the money that
we get in our General Fund especially when it...when we're looking at the TAT,
you know, that goes back to address those, those issues whether or not they are
caused by the visitor industry or not. I think that by having a visitor industry that
is bringing in the money that it does we're actually...it's a, it's a benefit to our
community.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Nobody ever does a study on, on, on these kinds of
fallouts that we have, and, and it's only because you just want to close your eyes
to it. You know when you look at our roads and, and the bad conditions on it.
They surely rent cars and, and, and, and create a toll to it. When you look at our
parks and, and, and who uses it or who has the ability to get to them then you can
pretty much see who uses them. When you look at the inadequacy of, of, of parks
that are our own youth have no ability to, to play such as in Kihei. This is a direct
effect of the industry. If you, if you want to give so much credence to something
like this, and you say that they create the jobs and everything else, you have to
look at also the other impact. Just as you want to take credit for something like
this and say that this is what it is, if that is what it is then the fallout has to be that,
that is what it is also, and, and, and let's not be...put ourselves in this illusion.
That's all I'm saying. And, and, and tell me, have you ever done a study about
something like this?
MS. TEGARDEN: Our Office has not done a comprehensive study.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MS. TEGARDEN: I, I would like to say though, and, and I don't want to, to argue, and I
understand what you're saying. And I know that I'm not answer...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm not arguing. I'm asking you a question.
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MS. TEGARDEN: No, no, I'm saying I don't want to argue. I think with, with, with
responsibility or with, with, with...and the economic engine that we have with the
visitor industry, they do give back. And of course with everything good always
comes a little something that's not, not so good, and, and nothing is
black-and-white and there's always, there's always gray. I'm sure that no matter
what the economic engine would be we would still have societal issues. I think
you can look at any community and see that they have societal issues of
homelessness, lack of education opportunities. I don't think it's, it's any one
economic sector that creates those issues. The visitor industry gives back through
their VASH program, the, the security. They just put in some security cameras in
our parks. And I see many people at parks that are local residents. In fact I see
more local residents at parks than I see visitors. Again, I think the visitor industry
does give back in funding. They give back through their, the AOHT Program, the
high school tourism program. They do give back a lot, and so I think that, yes, we
come up here and we say how important they are. They're important because
they're our economic engine. We have to continue funding them, and I think that
they also give back to the community in many ways and they do address those
issues of which you're speaking.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No, it's, it's just that, you know, I, I, I look at what has
been happening to Maui in the last 40 years, Mr. Chairman, and I see, I see the
impacts. And, and then when you go, like I said many times, when you go to the
best areas where you've got the best beautiful ocean areas that have the best
beautiful pristine sand, sandy beaches, and, and I don't know if you've been here
that long. So you don't know that that's what occurred when you look at areas
where they've got the best sandy beaches. What, what do you see there? You see
visitor industry buildings there that encompass the entire stretch of Kaanapali.
When you look at the areas of Kihei and Wailea where the best sandy beaches are,
you see some of the best standing hotels there. You know, all you've got to do is
open your eyes and maybe walk down to the ocean, and I consider ocean areas to
be parks. That's where I recreate, that's where I swim, you know. That's where
people want to surf. That's where people may want to go and fish. You know,
and, and, and so it's like they've, they have a lot of impacts on, on us. And I
cannot with what I know and what I feel, Mr. Chairman -CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --you know --
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I, I think...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --say that -CHAIR PONTANILLA: I think we get your message.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --you know, just because the economy...you know, can
you ever buy clean water? Can you ever buy a sandy beach?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You can't buy that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know -CHAIR PONTANILLA: --I, I think we get...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --and it's like costly.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki, this is the last time I'm gonna say this. I think we
got the drift in regards to what you saying. And, and Ms. Tegarden to her best,
tried to answer your question. But your question in regards to if anybody made a
study. Forty years ago, Mr. Nishiki, while I was attending Maui Community
College at...well Maui Technical School at that time...or Maui Community
College, I'm sorry, I made a paper in my economic class in regards to the tourist
industry and crime in Maui County. And why...what I...my analysis was that the
more visitors we got the higher the crime rate became and maybe because people
were unemployed. I don't know. But the numbers told me that as the visitor
count increased in Maui County the crime rate followed suit. So just to let you
know. And I think I understand where you coming from in regards to the good
and the bad this industry had caused. So, thank you, for your comments.
Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Chairman Ms. Tegarden, can you tell me what the,
the total budget is for this organization?
MS. TEGARDEN: I don't have that in front of me. I think it's somewhere around
5...51/2 million, 6...$6 million. I honestly I don't have it in front of me, and when
we request budgets from our partners we usually request for the program specific.
But I...actually I stand corrected, it's 7...7 million is their total budget.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. And do you actually have a breakdown of the...their
budget?
MS. TEGARDEN: I have a breakdown only for the portion that the County funds.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MS. TEGARDEN: But I can certainly get you the entire amount.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Well, you know, I, you know, this, this, this is one of the
larger grant requests, and every year when we review it, we primarily end up
asking the same questions. What is, what is their total operation budget, what is
the additional streams of finances that comes into the...into this particular
operation, and we normally do not get that information. All we see is one lump
sum request. So I think in order for us to understand this particular organization a
lot better, would be nice to actually see their, their actual breakdown. That would,
that would really help me a lot. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chair. And real quickly, and as far this
one, Ms. Tegarden, you mentioned this is the economic engine primarily for Maui
County at this time. And you mentioned the number of jobs directly to this
industry, I think you said 35,000? How many jobs are . . . (inaudible). . . -MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --to this industry?
MS. TEGARDEN: Thirty five thousand, according to the '08 Data Book.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. That's...that directly employ of the
population of how many...what is our population?
MS. TEGARDEN: It's approximately 140,000.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hundred and forty thousand. That's a pretty big
percentage. And well as my colleagues will...one of my colleagues were talking
about the impacts, and we're all aware of the impacts. You know, let's not back
off of that. I will say this, had our forefathers not had the foresight to look into
this area with the downturn and the elimination of agriculture almost every island
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except this County right now, no viable plantation alive today except on this...in
this County, what would be the, what would be the economic impact? I think
we're talking nothing. We'd have nothing on these islands. We are now moving
back in that area--aren't we, Ms. Tegarden--moving back towards agriculture and
making agriculture sustainable and an economic engine. Is that not what we're
trying to do right now in this County?
MS. TEGARDEN: That, that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And as we saw on the headlines, Mr. Chair, in the
front news of Maui News yesterday--right? -MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --HC&S can be a viable renewable energy source,
right?
MS. TEGARDEN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So my feeling is at this time don't spite ourselves
to prove a point. We need to keep this moving. We keep the, we need to keep
our economic engine moving as we change, just like we did with agriculture, as
we change into other sustainable occupations, livable wages. Is that not correct,
Ms. Tegarden?
MS. TEGARDEN: You are 100 percent correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. That's all, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, that concludes the review for OED
grants. My last comment to the Department is in regards to the Maui Island Plan
as we review it. I know there are some cost implications, probably a lot to your
Department. In regards to this particular budget, I don't see any monies allocated
to address that. How are you going to address the Maui Island Plan?
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you. That's...thank you for that question. Yes, this is an
economically difficult year. What we hope to do is to be able to take aspects of
the plan that are things that we can partner, things that we're already doing.
There were some reports that were called for in the plan, and, and things that we
are already asking from our grantees. Again the, the wonderful part about our
office I think is, is some of our grantees, our grantees are amazing, and they truly
are our arms into the community above and beyond the different projects that we
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spearhead ourselves. And through their efforts I think that there are a number of
the items within the Island Plan that we can help to accomplish, perhaps not the,
the very...the huge ones. But we were aware of that when we were putting this
together. We do have those areas of money like Ag Promotion, Small Business
Promotion, Molokai Economic Development, and so forth where we can look to
supplement some of those things that are called out in the plan.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, that's all for OED again, and I want to
thank Ms. Tegarden and Ms. Inamasu for being here.
MS. TEGARDEN: Thank you.
MS. INAMASU: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, we're going to take a ten-minute recess. We'll
reconvene at 3:05. This meeting is in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:

2:55 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:10 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Members, we're going to review grants from the Parks
Department, and the first one starting on Page 6, yeah. The first one, Maui
Community Correctional Center for Workline Program. I know Mr. Nishiki had
some questions earlier. We'll start off with you, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. You know what the...that guy that runs the
program that warden whatever his name is.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Noguchi.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: We need to ask him, Mr. Chairman, you heard him say
that I guess some of the people that they would normally put in the workline are
all being shipped out, which is a concern. You know but we have no control over
who gets shipped in and who gets shipped out. But the Workline Program, is
there enough personnel to...for them to do it? And I don't know what...I
couldn't make heads or tails out of his statement about my concern is equal
treatment for women as well as men who are incarcerated. And it seemed that he
said there's not enough women officers to watch women inmates, and, and so is
that how a correctional center is run with women having to be in uniform to have
a certain amount of women that are incarcerated? I find that hard to believe. But
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if that is so I don't know if it's a concern for a suit by the Civil Liberties Union
with women not being given the same treatment to be on the workline. So that's
my question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Maybe...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Or do you guys know?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Parks?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Or do you women know? Excuse me.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh -MS. HORCAJO: That's that the kind of...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --before you start I'd just like to introduce the Director, Tamara
Horcajo, and if you can introduce the person next to you.
MS. HORCAJO: Thank you. I'm Tamara Horcajo, Parks Director, and I have with me
today Roxanne Teshima who is our Grants Coordinator for our Department. That
particular question regarding equality of rights I would have to defer to
Corp. Counsel. As far as the specific program, the MCCC program for our
Department, in the past we have had women's programs. We did have a women's
line, and I do understand there's a certain standard or ratio, you know, number of
people in order to be on the line. With one I think the name of the supervisor
from MCCC, Maui Community Correctional Center is an ACO, I'm not quite sure
what that stands for, but I understand there is some standard for the women
workline As far as the protection or equality I'd have to defer to Corp. Counsel
on that one.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Corp. Counsel, can you provide us some comments?
MR. HOPPER: Unfortunately, Mr. Chair, I'm, I'm not very familiar with this program.
I would...I'd need to look into it more. Perhaps the Parks' Corporation Counsel
who would be more familiar with how this would work would, would have a
better answer for you. I don't have one offhand right now, and I wouldn't
presume to give one about an issue like that right now off the top of my head. I
just...I don't have sufficient information on this program in particular.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Well, I guess -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --Mr. Chairman, if I may? Do you know...you know
the question. The question is the warden I guess is...that came. When, when he
was asked about why not giving the same parity to men as women to get on the
Workline Program, which is a program that is under the Department of Parks and
Recreation that take people that have short times before they get out. You heard
one guy say, oh, we work for 25 cents an hour. They do get compensated for this
work, the inmates, and then when they get released they get some money. But my
concern was that women should be given equal parity as, as men to, to get on this
workline Now the warden said--this is what I understood anyway--that because
he had perhaps more men wardens that he couldn't...they're, they're not allowed
to allow women to work in that manner, and that was the reason why there's no
equal amount. Is that what you understood, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That's what I understood anyway.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And if Mr. Hopper can't answer it now, maybe if you could in
writing provide us that information in regards to what Member Nishiki is asking.
The question on why not have women incarcerated people on the workline also,
yeah. It probably is not a County issue, but you...hearing Mr. Nishiki he has a
concern in regards to parity.
MR. HOPPER: I mean, Mr...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Lawsuit.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lawsuits.
MR. HOPPER: Yeah. Mr. Chair, that can be an extremely complex issue dealing with,
you know, Title 9, you know, or Title 7 of the Civil Rights Act. There's a lot of
different law in the area. There could be a very simple answer. And again I don't
know if based on, you know, one person's testimony or, you know, exactly what's
happening. I don't...wouldn't know all of the facts, and, and, and I don't know if
something like that is, you know, something that our office would be comfortable
in making public as far as a...as written legal advice in that particular instance if
it involves an assessment of the County's, you know, liability. I don't know if
that's an issue for executive session or, or if it's something could perhaps have a
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very simple answer. It's just at this point I don't know, you know, what the
answer would be and I don't know if it would be best answered in writing or
given perhaps in an executive session or as, you know, a follow up for, for
Mr. Nishiki. I just don't know, you know, off hand. Those are difficult cases to
evaluate and are very, very facts...fact dependent.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, Mr. Chairman, the reason why I say that is
I think, I think all of us agree that, you know, it costs you and I about $50,000 to
have somebody like a man or a male in there incarcerated a year. And so I guess
some of them if you look at it in this way, some of us don't even make that much
money, and yet we're paying for somebody to be incarcerated and cost 50,000 to
have him or her in there. So while they're paying their dues for breaking the law
let them do some of this kind of work and help this community. It saves us in, in
labor, that's for sure. So anyway I, I would hope that we try to maximize this
program, and at the same time bring equity amongst male and female. Give them
the same opportunity equally. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Madam Director, what's the cost of a line?
MS. HORCAJO: Currently, our community has partnered with Maui Community
Correctional Center, and the FY '11 request is for $117,000. We used to have
four lines, but now there's only three. So we take that number divided by three
would be, you know, the amount that we are able to reimburse to the State for
them...for the work that they do for the community. So the total amount is again
it's on a reimbursable basis so it may be less, but it would never be more
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. So -MS. HORCAJO: --than that amount.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --the, the prior fiscal year then, the 130. That was an actual
cost?
MS. HORCAJO: No, it was...we don't have the...the 2010 cost yet. We are currently,
you know, in the process of doing that. I believe in '09 our exact cost for the
workline was...was it 89? Eighty eight thousand, seven hundred and fourteen
dollars. So that was again on a reimbursable.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And do you know how many lines that paid for?
MS. HORCAJO: At that time in '09 I think they were having some difficulties with
recruitment and hiring of the ACOs. That's no longer an issue with them now, so
they are fully staffed. We can discuss about...I don't know about having a
women ACO, but right now they are fully staffed with at least the lines that we
know about.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. And, Chair, you know, I will say for
many years I had the opportunity to work with the workline through the Parks
Department, through the fair, you know, and some of the things they did. And
there is a policy, and I don't think it's changed that the women workline has to
have a female ACO. It is mandatory. Okay. And right now I understand the
ACOs there is a real limited number of female ACOs just to cover the
MCC...MCCC right now. Okay. So that's what Mr. Noguchi was saying
yesterday is that he has a limited amount of ACO females to do the work in there.
He doesn't have enough to go outside. Just like couple years ago when we had a
shortage, when there was only two worklines at...many times, because there were
not enough ACOs. And ACOs are actually the, the, the guards that go with the,
the inmates. And there must be two per group that goes out, so it's just not one,
it's two per group. So there is not enough, and that's the, that's the policy that I
was explained to many years, and unless the policy changed that is what is
occurring right now. It's not a matter of discrimination, it's a matter of ability to
put that policy in active. You can send the women out with men, but if something
happens that's a suit that has happened if you remember we had a story about that
a few years ago. So that's what's really happening, and that's why we're, we're
limited. So and the...and the workline does a great job, I mean those ladies work
just as hard as the men, and they could do almost anything the men did. But if
you don't have the females ACOs to go out with them they're not allowed to go
out. And the other thing, Mr. Nishiki, he mentioned, and just to make sure
everybody's clear on that. Right now the policy has been they're keeping the
limited term or guys who are facing court cases here, and if there's an
overcrowding situation those who are serving time are being sent away either to
Honolulu or other areas. So that's what's happening right now. That's another
issue if you heard last night, Mr. Chair, and I'll make it real quick 'cause I know
we gotta move on. They want to cut one third of the budget for the public safety.
In other words close one whole wing of the Halawa and send those inmates to the
mainland. So the State has their own issues which affects what we're doing here,
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but it's, it's not our issue, it's the State. And could we be sued? It's like
everything else, look, we got sued for another issue that we really shouldn't have
been brought into but we were, but we'll leave that one alone. Thank you,
Mr. Chair, I've said too much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I notice no adjustments were made from the prior fiscal
year, so I, I think that's a good thing. So anyway I'll just leave it at that. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next one is the Lahaina Restoration
Foundation. Ms. Horcajo, can you explain that one?
MS. HORCAJO: I can. Thank you. The Lahaina Restoration Foundation is also a
partner with the Parks Department and the community, and they maintain the
Lahaina Historic District to preserve its integrity and culture. And basically what
the...this grant provides is the funding to remove those 35 barrels, you know, that
are along the, the trash from the 35 barrels along Front Street there, and they also
do the recycling. This grant also provides for the maintenance, trimming of the
trees along Front Street and throughout the Historic District. Also includes
upkeeping of the irrigation and the equipment and supplies to do that. So as far as
keeping the graffiti removed, and any other kind small displays they also provide
some signage that this is a recycling area and also some signage on tree
identification. And this grant again this year the request is for 178,828, and it is
the same as last year. And we really believe that it is of benefit to everyone,
residents, visitors, and our Department and the County as well, 'cause if they have
a reduction in their service I'm not sure who's going to pick it up.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you very much, Chair. And, and,
Madam Director, I note no, no adjustment to this, and thank you for the
explanation. Has there been...because the County is doing all of this clean up in
the area, and, you know, a lot of the businesses in that area will benefit, and again
it ties into the visitor industry. Have there been some contributions from the
business community to assist the County with the clean up of this historic area?
And, you know, we have other historic towns in Maui County as well, and I know
it's been said that the west side it's the, I guess, income engine or, you know,
revenue generator or whatever, all kinds of terms. But because we've had other
adjustments made to other programs in the Parks Department, and, you know,
being this is being kept flat. So I just sort of want to get a little bit more specifics,
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and if there's been any other types of support toward keeping this area clean, and
I don't know if you understand where I'm coming from, Chair, yeah. So because
there's been no cuts made here in this grant or adjustments. Can you offer some
additional insight?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Director?
MS. HORCAJO: I guess the answer to that is I...I'm not aware that for the specific
duties that have been provided by Lahaina Restoration Foundation that the
Merchant's Association, you know, has, has kicked in on that. I know they have a
very active community, Lahaina Restoration in providing, you know, other, you
know, activities and benefits for the area as well as the Lahaina Town, you know,
Action Council and things, but I am not aware of any.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And they do have an executive director and...for the
Restoration Foundation and employees?
MS. HORCAJO: That is correct. They do have a executive director, is Theo Morrison
right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Chair, then just as an FYI for the
Committee could we request a breakdown of how much of the County funding is
being used for salaries, et cetera. And so just to be consistent with the request
we've made of other organizations.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki, you got questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, I think Mr. Molina brings up, brings up a good, good
concern regarding participation and partnerships especially in the Lahaina area.
My difficulty is seeing that there is a zero percentage for et al, you know, with
this particular organization. If we can, if we can cut, you know, up to 40 percent
in other categories for food, shelter, and safety and a zero reduction here that's
kind...that's...yeah, I don't know if the word is fair, because everybody's having
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a hard time. So, you know, I just wanted to share my two cents worth. Thank
you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think it's all been asked, and I agree I'd like to
see a breakdown like any other of the other grants we've asked for, you know, I
think that would be appropriate. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I guess that's all for the Parks. Just a question
from the Chair regarding...and I'm asking all the departments, yeah. The Maui
Island Plan, do you have any items or are you reviewing the Maui Island Plan in
regards to the area of your responsibility?
MS. HORCAJO: Our Planning and Development Division is definitely working on that.
We have...we do know that there are costs involved with the recommendations
from the plan, and I don't have that information with me right now, but that is
something that we are working on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. That's it for you. Thank you, Tamara.
MS. HORCAJO: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Roxanne. The next one is Water Department.
That's on Page No. 9. Okay. Members, we do have Ellen Krestoff [sic] from the
Water...
MS. KRAFTSOW: Kraftsow.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What?
MS. KRAFTSOW: I'm sorry. Kraftsow.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Kraftsow. Excuse me.
MS. KRAFTSOW: That's okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: From the Water Department. And we're going to review the
Water Supply grants. The first one that we have is Leeward Haleakala Forest
Restoration. Maybe you can give us some highlights on what they do.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Mr. Chair, thank you. This...the purpose of this grant is to protect
and restore dry forestlands on leeward Haleakala, and to examine the impacts of
that restoration on moisture holding in the area. Possibly to improve recharge and
water quality in the area, and to provide a reserve from which certain important
native species can recover. The methods used include fencing and broadcasting
of seed and surveying and recruitment, the portion that we fund.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I know this is a lot of work and I'm just sad to
see the 25 percent cut back, you know, especially these areas really need the help,
but I'll leave that till later when we discuss what we're going to do. Thank you,
Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Ms. Kraftsow, the 25 percent, what does this do to this
particular organization in terms of continuing to protect and restore recharge,
et cetera?
MS. KRAFTSOW: I do have the deliverables for the FY '09 versus FY '10 contracts
with me which I can dig out. I don't have all them in the top of my memory, if
you would like. But basically the leeward Haleakala project does have other
sources of funding, but we are obviously an important source of funding for them
as well. Let's see, I have the percent here. Of course I put my keys on top of it.
We actually provide only 4.2 percent of the Fiscal Year 2010 budget for leeward.
So probably in Fiscal Year 2011 we'll be a little bit more important just because
funding sources are drying up broadly.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Chairman, can we ask for a copy of the
total picture of all of the various funding sources for all of these projects we're
looking at? Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, just for your information all of the Water
grants are basically from the Water Fund, yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No. But they have additional funds.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What I'm saying the grants that we provide come from the
Water Fund. Okay.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I, I, I know that.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I'm saying if there's additional sources of funding. Some of
them like Maui Botanical Garden who gets funding from another County source, I
think I'd like to know that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Mr. Chair, if I may?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ellen.
MS. KRAFTSOW: I do have that today for everybody. So for leeward Haleakala, again
I'm using Fiscal Year 2010.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Is there other County sources providing funding to this other
than the Water Department?
MS. KRAFTSOW: I do not see...Kuhea is here, she can correct me, but I do not see an
OED grant for this one, so we would be the only County source of funding for
leeward.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you.
MS. KRAFTSOW: No? Yes? Yes. The other sources of funding are U.S. Fish and
Wildlife. In Fiscal Year 2010 again they had 572,000 from the United States Fish
and Wildlife Service. They had 165,210 from the Division of Forestry and
Wildlife for a landowner incentive program...through a landowner incentive
program. They had $25,000 from USDA.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Their total budget?
MS. KRAFTSOW: They had...
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Their total budget?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Let's see, I think I have that here too.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, I don't want to wait. Can, can the Department just
give it to us in writing please?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes. Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ellen, if you can provide it to us in writing -MS. KRAFTSOW: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --for all of the grants, that would -VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'm done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --give us some idea. Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just a concern with the size of the cuts, so anyway I'll
leave it at that for another day. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. East Maui Watershed Protection. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No at this time. But, Mr. Chair, I think some of
these also get from OED also they get funding. So I wanted to make that known
that some of these funds OED does give money also for this particular watershed
programs too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Next one, Maui Nui Botanical Gardens.
Mr. Victorino.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki? Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Miconia Containment and Removal. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, once again I guess it's consistent with the prior
review. These are areas that we're reducing 25 percent. Areas that is reflective of
our need to protect and take care of our environment, and we've already invested
a considerable amount of monies. Twenty five percent at this particular point in
time will allow us to take steps backwards. I, you know, whether it's a State
organization's responsibility or not, it is still our own home, it is our environment,
and I am continued...worried about the 25 percent and 30 percent reduction in
some areas. And I do not understand the Administration's priority in this kind of
reduction. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is the USGS for Na Wai Eha for stream
monitoring and studies. I know that was a three year program, and this is the third
year, 2010, and that's the reason no funding in 2011. Ms. Kraftsow.
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MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes. That, that project is...the funding scheduled for that project is
completed.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. West Maui Watershed Protection. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Like all of the other departments, the question in
regards to funding for Maui Island Plan Is the Department looking at that on the
Maui Island Plan?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Are we looking at funding for it or are we looking at incorporating -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. Have you reviewed -MS. KRAFTSOW: --consistency.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Appendix C and the budget implication going forward?
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yes, we're in the process as you know of updating the Water Use
and Development Plan, and so we are both talking to the planners and our
consultants are reviewing the changes and so on.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So looking at your budget, no inclusion of funding will be
included for 2011?
MS. KRAFTSOW: We do have some additional fund requests for 2011 for Water Use
and Development Plan and related studies, but that is not part of our grants
budget.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. So it's gonna...when we review with the
Department if you guys can note that these are from, you know, looking at the
Maui Island Plan.
MS. KRAFTSOW: Yeah. That would be in our Professional Services budget
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, good. Thank you. Members, that's all for the
Department this afternoon. Thank you, Ellen. Transportation. First one is Air
Ambulance Program. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Certainly a hot topic, Mr. Chair, and I know we had
Mr. Medeiros here earlier, so and I asked my questions related to that and
expressed my concerns as well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So I have nothing today.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --any questions on that? No? Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: At this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maui Economic Opportunity, Inc., for Ala Hou Program.
Mr. Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. You know we heard a lot about the
community, and that was one the programs we heard strong testimony on. The
elimination, the total elimination except for the Upcountry area. Though many
have tried the Paratransit they still don't feel comfortable. But what are the
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possibilities of incorporating the two together and working as a partner,
Mr. Medeiros?
MR. MEDEIROS: The Paratransit service operated under the Maui Bus is funded in part
through Federal funds. We put out a request for purchase couple of years ago. So
it's...we have a five year contract with the current contractor.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So you're saying there's no possibility of
the two working together? The Federal funds cannot be used with MEO? It
cannot be used that way?
MR. MEDEIROS: MEO service was not...back up the bus. The scope of service that
went out in the RFP we had two, two respondents. That the people that responded
or entities that responded to it, and that was the current operator and Polynesian
Adventure Tours. So we really had only two people that responded to the, to the
solicitation.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. I'll, I'll reserve anything else, Mr.
Chair I'll let me other colleagues have a chance. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Who's the two responders again?
MR. MEDEIROS: It was Polynesian Adventure Tours and of course Roberts Hawaii.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Medeiros, and what is the, what is the time remaining on
the agreement that is...that you currently have?
MR. MEDEIROS: We're in the second year, so there's three more years after this fiscal
year.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Three more years. And what was the cost of that agreement?
MR. MEDEIROS: The...at the time the bid, the bid process we're looking at about
6...$6.5 million. The, the difference between the, the low bidder and the high
bidder was $63,000. So we felt we got a good, a good bid between those two.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you explain the bid on this one here? Six point three
million dollars. Is that what you said, $6.3 million?
MR. MEDEIROS: Right. That was for the Maui Bus, that was for the entire Maui Bus
system of service.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Which includes the Paratransit?
MR. MEDEIROS: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And the only two vendors that bided on this particular
contract was?
MR. MEDEIROS: Polynesian Adventure Tours and Roberts Hawaii.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Let's see, the next one is MEO Dialysis
Transportation. Mr. Victorino again.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let's see, bus replacement. . . . (inaudible). . . Maui Economic
Opportunity, Transportation Services from the General Fund. Mr. Victorino,
questions?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. This...if, Mr. Medeiros, this would
encompass the seniors, the youth programs, all of that. Is that what falls into this
transportation fund?
MR. MEDEIROS: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The Youth Bank and all the other, all the other
entities or other programs that they offer for transportation for our seniors and our
youth and whomever?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The disabled and all that -MR. MEDEIROS: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --falls into this?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo? Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Public Transit, Highway Fund. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you explain this one here - Highway Fund? How do we
get that money? How do we get the money from the Highway Fund? Or what
percentage is that from that particular fund? Is this through like say Gas Tax or...
MR. MEDEIROS: That, that is my understanding, that's it's the Fuel Tax.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The Fuel Tax.
MR. MEDEIROS: Correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, what is the percentage of that to provide this service?
MR. PABLO: I don't have that breakdown here, but the...in the Highway Fund it's
basically the, the Fuel Tax, and then we also have the transit fares, and we have
the Franchise Tax. Those will be the three...oh, and the Vehicle Weight Tax.
Those, those would be the four sources of funding for, for the Highway Fund.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: For the Highway?
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, and the distribution is for, I guess, transit road
improvements?
MR. PABLO: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Also beautification.
MR. PABLO: Right. That, that would fund everything in the Public Works' Highway
Fund which would be roads, drainage, and bridges, and then also for the transit
for the, for the Department of Transportation.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any monies go into the Beautification Program?
MR. PABLO: That's separate from the Highway Fund. That, that is a special purpose
fund on Appendix A2, and the amounts from the highway beautification are, are
deposited there.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Last one here is Public Transit Program,
General Fund. What is that, Director?
MR. MEDEIROS: Oh, that, that funding is used to print schedules, signage for the bus
stops, that, that sort of thing that to operate the bus system.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Molina. No. Sorry. I starting to look like Danny I
guess.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I know you tired but...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I don't want to comment.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know what too many senior moments already. I, I,
I'm, I'm just about...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You just about tired of the senior moments.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know I'm glad, I'm glad the weekend is coming up.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. That's all. Oh wait, we not
going see you again, right?
MR. MEDEIROS: Oh, I'm sure you will.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: When we, when we do rates and fees. But before you leave, in
the Maui Island Plan do you have any, anything in there that's your
responsibility?
MR. MEDEIROS: Oh, yes, and we're working with the Planning Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And, and your budget for Fiscal Year, Fiscal Year 2011, do
you have anything in there?
MR. MEDEIROS: No, we don't.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. It's going to be after 2011 then?
MR. MEDEIROS: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We don't want to have surprises later on.
MR. MEDEIROS: No, we don't. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We have I think the last one here is the Planning
Department. Plenty books, yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . . (Inaudible). . . don't start crying yet.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. First one up is the...and welcome, Mr. Hunt, Planning
Director and Deputy Director Kathleen Aoki. For this Department we do have
two grants. The first grant is Wailuku Main Street/Tri-Isle Main Street Resource
Center. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair Certainly a hot topic. I
think the Department...well first of all the parameters of discussion for this,
Mr. Chair, you just want the focus on the 2011? Because I know there were
issues brought up about the current contract and how it's being administered and
the center not getting paid. So anyway we've had long mornings, the afternoons
and evenings, Mr. Chair, so I'm...I already know where I stand on this. I have
concerns about the current appropriation. And, Mr. Chair, we're going to come
back to this at another time, yeah?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. When we do our deliberations in regards to
recommendations for the 2011 Budget we'll have ample time to discuss all the
line items.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. I'll save my energies for that time, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: In lieu of the, the, the problems with Main Street and
Planning, would you see it being okay if we transferred this grant out of your
committee...out of your Department?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. HUNT: I don't think that's the solution to the problems that we're having. The
grant with Wailuku Main Street has been with...this is the third department that
it's with now. It was previously with OED, from there it was transferred to
CDBG, and from there it was transferred to Planning. I think the, the issue is the
amount of oversight through the contract, and then of course just the amount of
dollars which you guys have been dealing with, with all the non-profits. But
particularly with this organization the Department is...has been struggling to get a
contract that we believe is on par with the other non-profits and other contracts.
Other grants, pardon me. And it, it has been a struggle with us. We've asked for
information and we've had trouble getting that information. I don't think the
solution then is to assume or conclude that well the Planning Department has a
problem with this organization, and you give it to another department and then
they have to start all over again with this process. This, this process of getting a
better contract and getting better information has been ongoing for years, and
we're finally getting some resolution. We're, we're narrowing the issues, and I
would ask that rather than give it to another department, help us out and help us
come to a conclusion and a solution regarding the issues. I think if you go
through the contract, and I know we're not here to talk about the contract, but if
you go through it we can justify every, every provision that we put in there. To,
to be honest with you, I wasn't that involved with the contract writing. I, I
delegate that to Kathleen, and I'm not putting the blame on her or burden on her.
I'm just...honestly I wasn't that involved. So Kathleen and I sat down the other
day after the, the issues that have arisen, and I went through it. I asked her, okay,
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what's the justification for this clause? What's the justification for that? And I
went into it with an open mind, and she had an explanation and a justification...a
reasonable justification for every provision in that contract. And my conclusion
was is that the contract is not asking for anything unusual, and it's actually a good
contract. And I know there's been allegations that we're stifling their, their input.
The contract clearly says they can, they can provide input on the General Plan.
The, the contract is not picking on Wailuku Main Street. The contract is bringing
them up...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Mr. Chair, point...I'm sorry, but point of order -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --Mr. Chair. I know we're not supposed...we had
agreed that we're not going to talk about the current contract so.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let's talk about the 2011.
MR. HUNT: I apologize. I agree with that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, and, and, you know, I in listening to
Jeff and listening to the other side, I think it's, it's perfect time for a mediator, and
I think that you guys ought to use one. And they should agree to it also, because,
Mr. Chairman, as we struggle with this item here I see no other recourse.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: In, in, in listening to Jeff and transferring it to another
department it's like he seems like he wants to do it, but you agree on a mediator?
MR. HUNT: I, I agree that we should continue working with the Wailuku Main Street
and get a resolution. I'm committed to getting a resolution to this, to this issue.
And we'll...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That, that...Mr. Nishiki, that was my commitment.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: That was your what?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Commitment.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: . . . (Laughter). . . Well, you know, I, I hear from the
other side, and I, and I...and, you know, if I was my both ears and, and then I,
then I digested and I used my brain that God gave me, and, and say that there is a
resolution. I really don't see it occurring, but if you say that then go for it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Anything else?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: I will, I will definitely look forward to the Chair's efforts in
coming up with a resolve. I will pick and choose my battles, and I'm tired
fighting today.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Anything to do with the 2011 Budget.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So no comments on the 2011 Budget then? Thank you.
Member Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No comment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. The next one is University of Hawaii, Maui Sea
Grant Program. Mr. Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Yeah. If the Department can tell us what this does to your
Department in terms of, you know, not getting the funding to, to continue to
support this program.
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MR. HUNT: The position is a scientist if you will. It's not a planner that processes
permits. It provides objective scientific knowledge to the Planning Department,
but also the public. The position works with applicants and developers, beach
nourishment projects, et cetera. So it's not a permit processor, but at the time it
relieves those planners that have to assume those non-permit duties, and, and frees
them up to do more permit processing. So even though it doesn't provide permit
processing directly, I think indirectly it does benefit that, and again it obviously
brings more science and knowledge to our community
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So, so this a position that primarily provides us support to some
of your planners in terms of addressing some of the permits that we need to either
approve or deny or review?
MR. HUNT: Yes. Technical support, and not just to the planners, but to the public.
There's also a provision I believe that they have to teach a class at the university,
and so there's public education as well.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay And without this position what is your resource?
MR. HUNT: The planners have to assume more of that scientific duty, research,
non-permitting roles and responsibilities. I think the planners make less informed
decisions.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Does it also extend a period of time for approvals?
MR. HUNT: I, I think it would delay them. Yes.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Do we...because the existing position presently is
for six months funding, the other six months funding goes into carryover savings?
MS. AOKI: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Thank you. Members, that concludes the
Planning Department. I want to thank Mr. Hunt and Ms. Aoki for being here this
afternoon. That was short. Thank you again. Let's see. Okay. Members, that's
all for today. On Monday of next week we will be reviewing the Department of
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Water Supply at 9 o'clock, and we have again the whole day just for the
Department. And I want to thank you, Members, this afternoon in regards to our
session starting from 1:30. Hopefully it goes like that on Monday, because I'm
sure we all wanna complete this budget process and budget review so that we can
get to the real work when we do our own budget in regards to the Fiscal Year
2011 Budget by the Budget and Finance Committee. So I would like to thank you
for being here this afternoon, all five of us. I want to thank Budget Director
Mr. Pablo, Mr. Hopper who kindly volunteered to be here today. I don't know
why.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And of course our Staff, Gayle, Scott, and Yvette for
continuing to support the Committee. I really want to thank you folks. Members,
going forward I, I don't think we have other than fees and rates, I don't think
other than that that, you know, we not going to be having any more night
meetings I hope. So with that, Members, have a good weekend. Really been nice
working with you guys for this past week.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Same here.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: So this meeting for the Budget and Finance Committee is now
adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .

ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.

ADJOURN: 4:01 p.m.

APPROVED:

JOSEPH •NTANILLA, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee
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